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Liquidator’s Section 15 SUbMUISSION..........coivviiiiiiiiiiiice e B
Exhibits to Liquidator’s Section 15 SubmisSSION........cooevveriininiiienerienenienccecee e C

1. Proof of Claim CLMN703351 submitted by John Hubbard (without exhibits) dated
June 7, 2004

2. Liquidator’s Notice of Redetermination dated March 31, 2008

3. The Home Insurance Company general liability policy GL 1488251 issued to
Car]l Weissman & Sons

4. The Home Indemnity Company workers compensation policy WC-L169449-01
issued to National General Supply, Inc. & Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.

5. CWS letter to Home dated January 25, 1991
6. CWS letter to Fred S. James & Co. dated January 26, 1987

7. Sedgewick James letter to Home dated January 22, 1991, with enclosed fax from
CWS dated January 18, 1991

8. Complaint filed January 22, 1990 in Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.

9. Home letter to CWS dated January 29, 1991
10. Home letter to CWS dated February 4, 1991
11.  Order on CWS’ Motion for Summary Judgment dated November 11, 1997

12. CWS (Jardine, Stephenson, Blewett & Weaver, P.C.) letter to Home dated April 14,
2000

13. Second Amended Complaint in Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc. dated March
10, 2000

14. Home letter to CWS dated April 17, 2000

15. Home letter to CWS dated April 20, 2000



16.

17.

18.

19.

Fourth Amended Complaint in Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc. dated
October 5, 2000

Stipulation in Hubbard_v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc. dated November 13, 2000

Confession of Judgment in Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc. dated November
13, 2000

Judgment in Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc. dated December 20, 2000
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David B. Gallik

Gallik Law Office, PLLC
1124 Billings Avenue
Helena, 59601

Saphy (406) 443.0609

BEFORE THE CORT-APPOINTED REFEREE
IN RE THE HOME INSURANCE COMPANY IN LIQUIDATION
DISPUTED CLAIMS DOCKET
In Re Liquidator Number: 2008-HICIL-37
Proof of Claim Number: CLMN 703351-01
Claimant Name; John A, Hubbard
Claimant Number: CDV 2007-745

Policy or Contract Number: GL-1-48 82 51
Insured or Reinsured Name: Carl Weismans & Sons, Inc.

Date of Loss: 7 January 22, 1987

CLAIMANT’S WRITTEN SUBMISSION
RE: DISPUTED CLAIM

;MENT OF CONTESTED I LA

Whether Claimant, John Hubbard’s claim falls within Class II claims, “Policy Related
Cleims”, or Class V, “Residual Claims, under RSA-C:44.

Whether Claimant, John Hubbard’s claim against Carl Weisman & Sons is “within the
coverage of”’ the insurance policy issued by the Home Insurance Company to Carl Weisman
& Sons, policy #GL-1-48 82 51.

Whether Claimant, John Hubbard's Judgment and decision from the Montana Eighth
Judicial Distﬁct Court, finding that the exclusivity provision of the policy did not exclude
coverage under the facts of the case and the law of the state of Montana, is to be considered as
collateral estoppel and/or res judicata as to the issue of Hubbard’s claim being “within the
coverage of” the insurance policy issued by the Home Insurance Company to Carl Weisman
& Sons, policy #GL-1-48 82 51.

Claimant’s Written Submi‘sgian Re: Disputed Claim Page 1
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10.

11.

Li ITS AND AFFIDAVI MITTED
Deposition of John Hubbard, taken March 9, 1999.
[DOCUMENTS # ]
(CGL) Basic Form H21013F with Amendatory Endorsement L-6178, to Carl
Weissman & Sons, Inc., (CW&S), policy #GL-1-48 82 51, effective for Jan, 22, 1987.
[DOCUMENTS # | -
Fourth Amended Complaint; Hubbard vs. Carl Weismann & Sons, Inc., (CWS),
Montana Eighth Judicial District Court, Cascade County case No. BDV-90-067.
[Exhibit 17 to Phennings Declaration]
January 22, 1991, letter from its then Claims Administrator, Janet Davey of Sedgwick
James of Washington, Inc., to HOME.

[DPOCUMENT # ]

Declaration of Attorney, Robert Pfennigs, January 30, 2003, (with supporting exhibits).
[DOCUMENTS # : ]

Ann Galasso Deposition, July 1, 2002,

[DOCUMENTS # ]

February 4, 1991 HOME letter to CW&S. [Exhibit 1 to Phennigs Declaration]
November 11, 1997, Montana Eighth Judicial District Court Order denying CW&S
summary judgment motion. [Exhibit 3 to Phennigs Declaration)

Request to Take Judicial Notice parties agreed to put the UNDERLYING case on hold until
the Montana Supreme Court issued its decision in Sherner ys. Conoco which was decided on
March 30, 2000.

Letter dated April 14, 2000, from CWS attorney Robert B. Pfennigs, (Pfennigs) to
HOME'S agent, REM, the claim administrator, Anne Glasso re: tender of defense.
{Exhibit 6 to Phennigs Declaration]

Letter dated April 17, 2000 from Galasso on behalf of Home to CW&S attomey

Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 2
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12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim

Pfennigs, re: acknowledgment of receipt of the Amended Complaint and the tender of
the defense thereof by CW&S to HOME. [Exhibit 7 to Phennigs Declaration]

Letter dated April 21, 2000 from HOME'’S assigned defense counsel, Mr.Zadick, to
HUBBARD’S counsel of record, Mr, Zadick indicated that he will be “taking over the
defense” of CWS in the underlying case. |Exhibit 9 to Phennigs Declaration]
Stipulation dated November 13, 2000 in UNDERLYING CASE between Hubbard and
CWA&S re: Confession of Liability, Assignment, etc.

[DOCUMENTS # ]

Letter dated April 20, 2000, from Ms. Galasso on behalf of the HOME, to
HUBBARD’S counsel, Mr. Pfennigs, withdrawing defense counsel Zadick and
denying coverage. [Exhibit 8 to Phennigs Declaration]

On May 15, 2000 Christopher Bulger, the insurance Broker on the CW&S account
informed HOME assigned defense counsel Zadick.

[Exhibit 11 to Phennigs Declaration].

May 26, 2000, letter from attorney Phennigs to Glasso (Home) demanding the defense
be reinstated. [Exhibit 12 to Phennigs Declaration].

June 6, 2000 letter from Glasso(Home to attorney Phennigs, re: request for Shemer
decision of Montana Supreme Court. [Exhibit 13 to Phennigs Declaration].
September 6, 2000 letter from Attorney Phennigs to Glasso (Home) re demand.
[Exhibit 14 to Phennigs Declaration).

October 25, 2000 email from Glasso (Home) to attorney Phennigs re: coverage counsel
retained. [Exhibit 18 to Phennigs Declaration].

October 25, 2000 email from attorney Phennigs to Glasso (Home) re: coverage counsel
opportunity lost. [Exhibit 19 to Phennings Declaration].

November 13, 2000, Confession of Liability by CW&S, filed in UNDERLYING
CASE. [Exhibit 20 to Phennigs Declaration].

Page 3
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22.  November 16, 2000 the Court entered an Order of Liability and set a trial on damages.

[Exhibit 21 to Phennigs Declaration],
23.  Letter dated Nov. 28, 2000, from Pfennigs to Glasso, encloses the Confession of

Liability and other relevant documents, executed by CWS,
[Exhibit 22 to Phennigs Declaration].

|| 24.  December 12, 2000 EMAIL FROM Attorney Phennigs to Glasso (Home), re: no

response from Home Judgment will be entered in UNDERLYING CASE.
[Exhibit 23 to Phennigs Declaration].
25.  December 20, 2000, Judgment against CW&S in UNDERLYING CASE in the amount
of $2,389,000.00. [Exhibit 24 to Phennigs Declaration].
LEGAL BRIEF
FACTS

The Home Insurance Company, (HOME) issued comprehensive general liability
(CGL) Basic Form H21013F with Amendatory Endorsement L-6178, to Carl Weissman &
Sons, Inc., (CW&S), policy #GL-1-48 82 51, effective for January 22, 1987.

On January 22, 1987 HUBBARD, while greasing the gears of a modified crane at the
direction of the insured, CW&S, sustained severe injuries, including pulling his arm off at the
shoulder socket and sever facial lacerations, while he was. The crane was owned by CW&S
and had its gear guards removed by CW&S. If the gear guards had not been removed, John
Hubbard’s arm would not have been amputated as the gears which pulled his arm off would
have been covered thereby disallowing Hubbard’s arm to get entangled within the gears of the
crane.

On January 22, 1990 HUBBARD filed his initial Complaint in the case of Hubbard vs.
Carl Weismann & Sons, Inc., (CWS), Montana Eighth Judicial District Court, Cascade
County case No. BDV-90-067 (UNDERLYING CASE). The crane was being operated
without required gear guards in violation of 29 CFR Ch. XVII, 1910.179(6) and 1910.550(8).

Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 4
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In addition, at the time of Hubbard's iﬁjuries the cran was not being operated by a licensed
crane engineer, in violation of Montana’s substantive law, 50-76-100, MCA. See Count 111,
Fourth Amended Complaint,

On January 22, 1991, HOME received a letter from its then Claims Administrator,
Janet Davey of Sedgwick James of Washington, Inc., which informed HOME to setup a
claim under the above referenced General Liability Coverage and refer this matter to an
attorney to appear on behalf of C.W. & S., because Hubbard'’s claim alleged gross negligence.

CW& S tendered the defense of this claim by HUBBARD to The HOME Tnsurance
Company. In its response to CW&S tender of the defense HOME admitted that the above
referenced incident involving HUBBARD’S arm was an occurrence and an accident,
See Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 2, paragraph 6.

On February 4, 1991 HOME wrote to CW&S regarding HUBBARD’S claim, Therein
HOME represented to its insured that HUBBARD's claim was an “occurrence” wherein the

claimant “sustained injury” “in this accident”, by stating:

“We have now received a copy of your insurance policies which provided coverage for
the date of this occurrence in 1987.” A review of your policies of insurance, Policy No.
(GL1488251 with an inception date of 4/1/86, expiration date of 4/1/87 discloses that
coverage would not respond to the injury sustained by your employee in this accident”.
(Emphasis n_'linc:;%

“Coverage is afforded to CW&S via Comprehensive General Liability Insurance under
the basic form of H21013F ... Under Form L-6178 [the amendatory endorsement]
coverage would not be provided. It is agreed that the exclusion related to bodily injury
to any employee of the insured is deleted and replaced by the following:

“This insurance does not agpz:
(1) to bodily injury to any employee of the insured arising out of
and in the course of his employment by the insured for which the
insurcd may be held liable as an employer or in any other

capacity”.

Taking the same position as the liquidator is now taking herein, CW&S moved for
Summary Judgment in the UNDERLYTNG case based upon the exclusivity provision of
Montana Workers Compensation statute. CW&S argued that the injuries to HUBBARD

Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 5
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occurred during the scope of his work for CW&S. On November 11, 1997 the Montana
Eighth Judicial District Court denied CW&S summary judgment motion, based upon
Lockwood v. W.R,_Grace, 272 Mont. 202, 900 P2d 314, 52 St, Rptr 705, (1995). The basis of
the Montana Eighth Judicial District Court’s decision was that the Montana Supreme Court
had expanded the intentional tort exception to the workers compensation exclusivity rule. The
District Court denied CW&S Summary Judgement Motion because “intent to injure does not
mean desire to injure; it means that the employer intended the employee should undergo the
injury - the exposure to harm - of which the employer knew on a daily basis.” See attached
Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 4, paragraph 11.

Pursuant to an agreed Request to Take Judicial Notice, the parties agreed to put the
UNDERLYING case on hold until the Montana Supreme Court issued its decision in Sherner vs.
Conoco 298 Mont. 401, 995 P.2d 990 (2000), which was decided on March 30, 2000,

In a letter dated April 14, 2000, from CWS attorney Robert B. Pfennigs, (Pfennigs) to
HOME'’S agent, REM, the claim administrator, Anne Glasso, HUBBARD'S Second
Amended Complaint in the UNDERLYING case was enclosed with a notice that tendered the
defense therecof to HOME, See attached Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 5, paragraph
12,

By letter dated April 17, 2000 from Galasso to Pfennigs, she acknowledged receipt of
the Amended Complaint and the tender of the defense thereof by CW&S to HOME. Galasso
further indicated that “HOME has assigned defense counsel* Gary Zadick, Esq., “to represent
CW&S in this matter”. Galasso also stated that HOME was “reserving its right to conducta |
coverage investigation in this matter”. See attached Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 5,
paragraph 14.

In a letter dated April 21, 2000 from HOME?’S assigned defense counsel, Mr.Zadick, to
HUBBARD’S counsel of record, Mr. Zadick indicated that he will be “taking over the
defense” of CWS in the underlying case.

Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 6
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Three days after her letter accepting the tender of the defense, April 20, 2000, Ms.
Galasso on behalf of the HOME, wrote another letter to Mr, Pfennigs, withdrawing defense
counsel Zadick and denying coverage. The HOME based this denial upon the same exclusion
from coverage cited in the initial disclaimer. The initial disclaimer occurred before the change
in the Montana Law with regard to allowance of a direct civil action against an employer. This
change in the law was the basis of the Court’s denial of CW&S summary judgment, which was
based solely upon the Workers Compensation exclusivity provisions.

On May 15, 2000 Christopher Bulger, the insurance Broker on the CW&S account
informed HOME assigned defense counsel Zadick, by letter, that;

“on a couple of occasions in the mid-1980's representatives of the HOME
advised me that Montana was a sole remedy state and that coverage B -
T o e T G T
which was continuously with HOME from 1980 until 1994.”
Mr. Zadick provided Mr, Bulger’s above referenced May 15, 2000 letter, to Ms. Glasso, on
June 7, 2000,

Ms. Galasso stated she had no idea why Mr. Bulger at Marsh Advantage America
wrote a letter to Gary Zadick on May 15th of 2000. Ms. Galasso did not speak with Mr,
Bulger about the contents of his May 15, 2000 letter. After reading Mr. Bulger's May 15,
2000 letter to Mr. Zadick, Ms Galasso did not feel it was appropriate to talk with Mr. Wood
regarding the allegations made by Mr. Bulger in that letter.  See attached Galasso
Deposition P 66, L 4-7; P 68-69.

HOME was aware of the fact that Employers Liability or Stop-Gap insurance would
provide a defense for CW&S in the UNDERLYING CASE. This is because employer's
liability insurance covers the defense of the insured in the civil action when they are sued
by the employee. In addition, Ms, Galasso was aware of the fact that HOME had offered
Employers Liability or Stop-Gap insurance. More specifically, Ms. Galasso was aware

that HOME provided stopgap endorsements under the employer's liability coverage for

Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 7
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Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 8

Montana during the time of HUBBARD's claim. Further, Ms. Galasso knew it was fairly
inexpensive, $211. Galasso Deposition, P 43-44; P 116, L 12-22. P 165, L 2-6.
Noteworthy is the fact that Ms Glasso’s file notes for June 6, 2000 reflect HOMES

acknowledgment that;
“Coverage disclaimed for this loss originally in 1991. Retender in 2000
based upon recent Supreme Court Case allowing exception for direct action
by employee against employer. The exception to exclusive remedy is the
intentional harm exception, We disclaimed coverage aﬁsm in April 2000,
based on the fact that there is no stop gap coverage on this policy and the
workers comp covera%e zg)phed.solely to California and Idaho. ... Will
respond to counsel and advise him we are taking his position under
consideration. ” ,

Ms. Galasso received a copy of the Sherner vs. Conoco opinion on June 7, 2000

Ms. Galasso was the individual who accomplished each and every item done or task
undertaken to complete HOME’s coverage investigation, after the tender of the Second
Amended Complaint in the UNDERLYING case, which resulted in HOME's withdrawing
the defense and denying coverage.

In her deposition, P 155, L 24-25, Ms. Galasso stated she has never had a case in
Montana involving any potential coverage issues.

Ms. Galasso did not consult or use any written policies, procedures, rules, manuals,
directives, guidelines, standards, etc. setting forth practices, procedures and policies related
to claims handling and insurance coverage determinations with regard to any actions she
took in the UNDERLYING case.

' Ms, Galasso, on behalf of HOME, only reviewed the initial 1991 letter denying
coverage and pull the underwriting files, as the totality of the investigation, after CW&S
tendered the defense of the Second Amended Complaint.

See attached Galasso Deposition P 36, L 1-8; P 37-38, L 24-25 & 1-9.

In a letter dated May 26, 2000, from CW&S attorney Pfennigs to Ms. Glasso, a

demand was made that “HOME INSURANCE COMPANY reinstate the defense and

coverage of this matter”. Such letter further indicated that CW&S did not obtain
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employer’s liability coverage because of an affirmative representation by HOME “that
since Montana is a “sole remedy” state, employers liability coverage was not needed. See
attached Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 6, paragraph 18.

Ms Glasso's file notes for June 6, 2000 reflect HOMES acknowledgment that;
“Coverage disclaimed for this loss originally in 1991, Retender in 2000
based upon recent Supreme Court Case allowing exception for direct action
by employee against employer. The exception to exclusive remedy is the
intentional harm exception. We disclaimed coverage again in April 2000,
based on the fact that there is no stop gap coverage on this policy and the
workers comp coverage a?f’[’""d solely to California and Idaho. .., Will
respond to counsel and advise him we are taking his position under
consideration, Ann”

Galasso Deposition P 80, L 8-24.

Ms. Galasso first received a copy of the Sherner vs, Conoco, 298 Mont. 401, 995
P.2d 990 (2000), opinion on June 7, 2000 at 10:49 am. Galasso Deposition P 74, L 7,
This was the Montana Supreme Court decision providing a direct action against an
employer for intentional acts, which was the basis of the Court denying the insured’s
motion for summary judgment in the UNDERLYING CASE. The insured’s summary
Jjudgment motion had been based upon the exclusivity provision of the workers
compensation statute and the above referenced exclusion.

Ms. Glasso also discussed this matter with HOME’s general counsel, Joel Ross, and
suggested HOME get a copy of the Montana Supreme Court Case and review to find out if
it applies retroactively. Ms. Glasso did obtain a copy of Sherner vs, Conoco, Inc., 298
Mont. 401, 995 P.2d 990 (2000), which she described on June 7, 2000 as “allowing suit
against an employer outside the exclusivity provisions of workers comp. Galasso
Deposition P 98, L 20-25.

In finding that an employee may hold his employer liable in a civil suit, to injuries
occurring while working, the Montana Supreme court, in Sherner vs. Conaco, Inc., supra,
held;

1/

Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 9
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“...that the appropriate definition of "malice" for use in § 39-71-413, MCA, (the workers
compensation exclusivity statute) i that found in § 27-1-221(2), MCA;

[a] defendant is guilty of actual malice if the defendant has knowledge of facts or
intentionally disregards facts that create a high probability of injur¥ to the &)]lamtlﬁ‘ and: (a)
deliberately proceeds to act in conscious or intentional disregard of the hi

probability of injury to the plaintiff; or (b) deliberately proceeds to act with indifference to

the higp[{robabllity of injury to the plaintiff. Section 27-1-221(2), MCA. )
¢ term "act" is not defined in the Act and has no technical definition, Therefore, it
may also be construed according to its plain meaning, "Act" is "the process of doing or
Eerforming something." The American Heritage Dictionary of the English Language, Third
dition, 1996. Finally, the term "omission" may a_nmllar% e construed according to its

plain meaning; "1, the act or an instance of omitting; 2. the state of having been omitted; 3.
something omitted or neglected." The American Heritage Dictionary of the English
Languaée, Third Edition, 1996, .

onoco responds that if we ap[ply the ci)]ain lanfuage doctrine to the statute, then the
exception to the exclusive remedy rule would not apply to this case at all because it only
refers to causes of action against fellow employees. However, we have held that while the
language of § 39-71-413, MCA, provides for a cause of action only against a fellow
employec or other servant of the emploier who intentionally and maliciously injures an
employee, such an action may be brought against the employer as well. [citation omitted]
To fail to hold employers liable in the same manner as their employees by permitting an
employer to commit an intentional and malicious act or omission that causes an injury to an
employee, and then allowing him to hide behind the exclusivity provision of the Act, would
defeat the purpose of the Act.”

Ms. Galasso made the determination, because of the fact that the policy said no
coverage, that notwithstanding what the Sherner decision had to say, it didnt matter,
because there was no coverage period, regardiess of what Montana law said. Galasso

Deposition P 80, L 16-21.

Ms. Galasso did not make a:requcst of anyone else to determine whether the Sherner

decision would change the CGL policy issued to CW&S, as far as whether there was

coverage or not. Galasso Deposition P 94, L 11-14.
A letter dated Sept. 6, 2000, from Pfennigs to Glasso, via mail, enclosed
HUBBARD’S settlement demand which was made upon CWS. Pfennigs states,

“Please consider this letter as the last demand CWS will make for a defense
and indemnity in this case. Demand is hereby made that the HOME settle

this case within policy limits”. If HOME continues its refusal to defend and
indemnify, it does so at its own peril. 1 am sure you ar¢ aware of the line of
Montana cases holdigF that if the HOME breaches its duty under the policy,
it is liable for any settlement of judgment that may result in this case™.

Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 7, paragraph 19.

Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 10
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Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 11

On September 6, 2000 Mr. Pfennigs wrote a letter to Ms. Galasso informing her:

“the Home’s denial of coverage is based upon an exclusion that involves
claims “arising out of” the employment relationship. 1n that regard I
enclosed a recent opinion from the Montana Supreme Court entitled Pablo vs.
Moore, 298 Mont 393, 995 P2d 460 (2000), which I maintained construes the
“arising out of”” language and construes it against the Home and in favor of
coverage in this case.

Mr. Pfennigs further informed Ms. Galasso that if the HOME was going to once again
wrongfully refuse to defend and provide indemnity to CWS he would encouragé her to
send this matter to outside counsel for review in light of the Pablo vs. Moore decision.

Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 7, paragraph 20.
The exclusions relied upon by HOME are the exact same defenses asserted

by CW&S in the UNDERLYING action, that being the injury to HUBBARD occurred
while in the employ of CWS and the exclusivity provision of the Montana Workers
Compensation Act is controlling. However, this was not the determination of the Montana
Eighth Judicial District Court, nor was it the final determination of CWS at the time it was
forced to confess judgment to HUBBARD. Declaration of Pfennigs, Page 9-10, par. 29.
Not having received any response to his Sept. 6, 2000 letter, in another letter dated,
Oct 13, 2000, from Pfennigs to Glasso, via fax, Pfennigs discussed HOME’S failure to

respond to his letter of September 6, 2000, by stating;

“I take your silence to mean that the HOME Insurance is going to continue
with its refusal to either defend or indemnify”. In addition, Pfennigs states,
“While I believe that the HOME has already breached its contract, [ am
willing to allow one more opportunity to assume its duties and
responsibilities under the policy. The HOME has until Friday, October 20, to
nof;fy me that it is assuming its duties to defend and indemnify under the
policy.”

“As with the other complaints, 1 believe the com%laint &}glads facts that fall
within the coverage of The Home's insurance policy. ile I believe that the
Home has already breached its contract, T am willing to allow it one more
l(_)f)portumty to assume its duties and responsibilities under its policy. The

ome has until close of business on Friday, October 20, to notify me that it is
assuming its duties to defend and indemnify under the policy. 1t 1 have not
heard from you by then, I am ﬁoing to take whatever steps are necessary to
protect my clients interests and The Home will have to suffer the
consequences.”

R ——
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Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 7-8, paragraph 21.

On Oct 24, 2000 Pfennigs wrote‘:to Glasso, via Fed Ex, indicating that HOME had
breached it obligation to defend CWS and he is “afraid that the opportunity for the HOME
Insurance Company to fulfill its contractual obligations to CWS has long since past.”
Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 8, paragraph 21,

M:s. Galasso made the decision to retain coverage counsel on October, 17 2000.
Galasso Deposition P 104, L 9-15. Ms Glasso sent an e-mail dated Oct 25, 2000 to Mr,
Pfennigs stating;

“Please be advised that HOME insurance Company has retained coverage
B g s e 80t o v
any questions please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Habine”
Mr, Pfennigs responded to Ms Galasso’s Oct. 25, 2000 e-mail, by reply e-mail on Oct. 25,
2000, informing her that “the opportunity for HOME to retain coverage counsel and
assume its duties under the policy has been lost.” Mr. Pfennigs again did not get a response
from Ms. Galasso no did he hear from Mr. Habein, the attorney identified by Ms. Galasso
as being coverage counsel, Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 8, paragraph 21 & 22.

On November 13, 2000 CW&S filed a Confession of Liability in the
UNDERLYING case, wherein it confesses its liability to HUBBARD for those claims
made in the Fourth Amended Complaint, CW&S also executed a Stipulation related to the
Confession of Liability. Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 8, paragraph 22. On
November 16, 2000 the Court entered an Order of Liability and set a trial on damages, A
letter dated Nov. 28, 2000, from Pfennigs to Glasso, encloses the Confession of Liability
and other relevant documents, executed by CWS. Still not having received any
communication from Ms. Galasso nor Mr. Habein, CW&S attorney Pfennigs wrote an e-
mail to Ms, Glasso on December 12, 2000 wherein Mr, Pfennigs indicated;

“I still am amazed at the lack of response The Home has had to this case as
expected to hear something after my last communication.”

Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 12
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A trial on damages was held in the UNDERLYING Montana Eighth Judicial District Court
casc and as a result thereof a Judgment and Order was entered on Dec. 20, 2000 wherein
CW&S was ordered to pay HUBBARD $2,389,000.00. A Letter dated Dec 22, 2000, from
Pfennigs to Glasso, enclosed the judgment against CWS and in favor of HUBBARD.

HOME had ample opportunity to bring a declaratory relief action on the issue of
coverage in the Montana Eighth Judicial District Court, but instead denied insurance
coverage and a defense, even though the Montana Eighth Judicial District Court found that
the exclusivity provision of Montana’s workers compensation laws was not applicable as to
Hubbard’s claim. Declaration of Robert Pfennigs, Page 9, paragraph 24-28. C.W. & S.
stipulated to an assignment of any and all rights it had against its insurer (HOME), to
HUBBARD.

HUBBARD independently, and as assignee of C.W. & S.’s rights against HOME,
brought an action against HOME for Breach of Contract, Common Law Bad Faith, Actual
Malice, Violation of Montana’s Unfair Claims Settlement Practices Act, §33-18-201,
MCA, an Independent Cause of Action pursuant to §33-18-242, MCA. At the time of the
stay being issued as a result of the HOME’S liquidation, HUBBARD’S case against the
HOME was in the United States District Court for the District of Montana, Great Falls
Division, under Cause No.: CV-01-71-GF-SEH.

LEGAL ARGUMENT
COVERAGE

As has been previously determined by the Montana Eighth Judicial District Court in
the underlying case, neither the exclusivity provision of Montana’s workers compensation
statutes nor the cited exclusion of the CGL policy are applicable. That exclusion states:

bt b AR b e

which the insured may be held liable as an employer or in any other
capacity”,

The language of the exclusion (i) mirrors Montana’s workers corpensation exclusivity

Claimant’s Written Submission Re: Disputed Claim Page 13
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statute, It was determined by the Montana Eighth Judicial District Court in the
UNDERLYING case, based upon the public policy enumerated in the case of Lockwood v.
W.R._Grace, 272 Mont. 202, 900 P2d 314, 52 St. Rptr 705, (1995) and  Sherner vs.

Inc., 298 Mont. 401, 995 P.2d 990 (2000), that the exclusivity provision of the
worker’s compensation law was not applicable to HUBBARD's injury. The
determination that under these circumstances the exclusivity provision is void as being
against public policy, also voids the exclusion in the policy. Both the contractual exclusion
and the Montana’s workers compensation exclusivity provision, 39-71-407(1), MCA, have
the exact same wording.

“Exclusions from coverage will be narrowly and strictly construed because they are
contrary to the fundamental protective purpose of an insurance policy.” Marie Deonier &
dssociates vs. Paule Revere Life Ins. Co., 301 Mont 347, 360, 9 P3d 622, 630 (2000)
(quoting Wellcome vs. Home Ins. Co., 257 Mont, 354, 356-57, 849 P2d 190, 192 (1993)).

Exclusion (i) relied upon by HOME herein is the same defense CWS first asserted in
the defense of the UNDERLYING action brought by Hubbard,. CWS argued to the
Montana Eighth Judicial District Court that the exclusivity provision of the workers
compensation statute and the exclusion were controlling, However, even though that was
the defense of CWS in the underlying action, it was not the determination of the Court, nor
was it the final determination of CWS at the time it was forced to confess judgment to
HUBBARD after the Court’s holding.

The Montana Supreme Court has held that the phrase “arising out of and in the
course of his employment” in an insurance policy is ambiguous. The phrase “arising out
of” is not defined in HOME's insurance policy. This phrase has been deemed to be
ambiguous if undefined in the policy or by the context in which the phrase is used. Pablo
vs. Moore, 298 Mont. 393, 397-98, 995 P2d 460, 462-63 (2000). HOME was made aware
of the holding in Pablo vs. Moore, supra, by CW&S counsel in the UNDERLYING case.
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However, HOME chose to ignore this clear stateroent of Montana law when it had ample
opportunity to defend its insured in the UNDERLYING case. The exclusionary language
of the policy, “bodily injury to any employee of the insured arising out of and in the course
of his employment”, has been deemed to be ambiguous language in an insurance policy.

The exclusionary provision of Montana’s workers compensation act, 39-71-407(1),
MCA, is identical to the exclusionary language of the policy. Both CW&S and the Court in
the UNDERLYING case determined that this language would not bar CW&S’s liability to
HUBBARD. Accordingly, since “arising out of and in the course of his employment” is
ambiguous under Montana law, the interpretation of this identical language in the policy
which is most favorable to providing coverage must be given, Pablo vs. Moore 298 Mont
at 400, Hudson and Edsall vs, Qdysey, 29 MFR 100, 112 (2001 USDC MT).

The HOME had a duty to act in good faith toward their insured and claimants, which
duty exists independent of the above-referenced insurance contract. The conduct of the
HOME, above referenced, was a breach of it’s contractual duty to act in good faith,
COLLATERAL ESTOPPEL

Collateral estoppel bars the party against whom the claim is asserted, or a party in
privity with the earlier party, from relitigating issues which have been decided with respect
to a different cause of action." Federated Mut. Ins. Co, v. Anderson, 991 P2d 915 (Mont.
1999). The Montana Eighth Judicial District Court has ruled that the exclusion relied upon
by the Home, and now the liguidator, is not applicable to Mr, Hubbard’s claim. Collateral
estoppel, also known as issue preclusion, bars the reopening of an issue in a different cause
of action that has been litigated and determined in a prior suit. See Holtman v, 4-G s
Plumbing & Heating, Inc., 872 P2d 318 (Mont. 1994). The preclusive effect extends to all
issues essential to the prior judgment. Here, that means the preclusive effect of the
Montana District Court’s holding and judgment requires a finding here that the Home is
precluded from relitigating whether the exclusion is effective. The Montana District
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Court’s ruling on this issue is determinative.

In Aetna Life Ins. Co. v, McElvain, 221 Mont. 138, 717 P2d 1081, 43 St. Rep. 697
(1986), Aetna Life Insurance Company contended that the Montana District Court erred in
failing to give collateral estoppel effect to a South Dakota District Court judgment. Aetna
asserted that the South Dakota decision, holding that Aetna was not guilty of fraud, was
entitled to full faith and credit in Montana and conclusively defeated the fraud allegations.
The Court held that the South Dakota judgment was entitled to the same effect in Montana,
since the requirements for applicability of collateral estoppel outlined in Aetna Life & Cas.
Ins. Co. v. Johnson, 207 Mont. 409, 673 P2d 1277, 41 St. Rep. 40 (1984), were met, This
is very similar to the situation here. A Montana District Court has determined that the
exclusion provision at issue does not preclude coverage and therefore Hubbard’s claim.
This tribunal should give the Montana court’s decision full faith and credit. Once it does
so, the Home and its liquidator are precluded from relitigating that issue in this forum.
RES JUDICATA

The doctrine of res judicata not only precludes a party from relitigating claims that
were litigated in a previous action, but under Balyeat Law_P.C. v, Hatch, 284 Mont. 1, 942
P2d 716, 54 St. Rep. 780 (1997), res judicata will also bar an action for a claim that a party
had an opportunity to, but did not, litigate in a previous action. Fisher v. St. Farm Gen, Ins,
Co., 1999 MT 308, 297 Mont. 201, 991 P2d 452, 56 St. Rep. 1236 (1999). The home had

every opportunity to bring a declaratory relief action to determine the issue of coverage and

the applicability of the exclusion at issue, at any time after the defense of Hubbard’s claim

was tendered to them by CW&S. The Home made a conscious choice to refuse coverage

and refuse to bring a declaratory relief action,

REASONABLE EXPECTATIONS DOCTRINE MAKES EXCLUSIONS INVALID
Montana bas adopted the “reasonable expectations” doctrine which was discussed in

Wellcome vs, Home Ins. Co., 257 Mont. 354, 357, 849 P2d 190, 192 (1993), as follows:
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We turn next to the “reasonable expectations” doctrine, first recognized by

this Court in Transamerica Ins. Co. V. Royle, (1983), 202 Mont. 173, 656 P.2d 820.

In that case, we held that a policy cxclusion was invalid due to 1ts failure to “honor

the reasonable expectations” of the purchaser of the &olic?{. Royle, 656 P.2d at 824.

We quoted Keeton, Insurance Rights at Variance with Policy Provisions, 83

Harv.L.Rev. 961, 967 (1970), for the proposition that the objectively reasonable

expectations of the purchaser would be honored notwithstanding that a “painstaking

study” of the policy would have negated the expectations. Royle, 656 P.2d at 824.

The reasonable expectations doctrine is in accord with our strong public policy that

insurance is intended to serve a fundamental protective purpose; to this extent the

doctrine goes hand in hand with our rule of strictly construin golic];' exclusions.

See [Farmers Mutual Ins. Co. vs, ] Oakland, [251 Mont. 352% 25 P.2d at 556.

J. Christopher Bulger, with the insurance brokerage firm of Fred S. James & Co.,
subsequently known as Sedgwick James, now known as Marsh Advantage America,
(James/Marsh), was the broker on the CW&S account from 1980 through 1987 who
arranged the insurance at issue herein. James/Marsh, as the insurance producer, solicited,
procured and prepared CW&S application for the insurance policy at issue her¢in. After
HOME insured CW&S under the CGL insurance policy, but prior to the accident which
rcsulted in HUBBARD’s bodily injury, CW&S requested, on several occasions, additional
insurance in the form of Employers Liability coverage. James/Marsh discussed CW&S
request for such Employers Liability coverage with HOME. Representative of HOME
advised “Montana was a sole remedy state for workers compensation purposes and that
coverage B - Employers Liability - was therefore neither needed by nor available to
[CW&S].” As aresult, such coverage was not offered to CW&S. It was CW&S
reasonable expectation, based upon the representations of HOME, that Employers Liability
coverage was neither needed nor available to CW&S,

During the UNDERLYING case, upon CW&S'’s inquiry to HOME about this
representation that Employer’s Liability coverage was ncither needed nor available, CW&S
learned that HOME did offer such coverage to insureds for whom they wrote general
liability policies. HOME does not dispute that the Employers Liability endorscment to the
general liability policy would have provided CW&S with a defense for the claims made by

HUBBARD,
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Marsh/James was the agent of HOME, The provisions in the policy were
formulated by HOME. James/Marsh had no discretion to change the insurance forms of
HOME. James/Marsh was soliciting the application and promoting HOME’s insurance
product, The actions of James/Marsh in soliciting and procuring the insurance and
preparing the applications are as agents for HOME. A soliciting agent of an insurance
company is the agent of the insurer and not of the insured for the purpose of soliciting and
procuring the insurance and preparing the application. Tynes vs. Bankers Life Co., 224
Mont. 350, 730 P.2d 1115 (1986), Marie Deonier & Assoc, vs, Paul Revere Ins. Co., 301
Mont, 347, 364-67, 9 P.3d 622 (2000).

As HOME’s agent, the acts and feprmentations of Marsh/James to CW&S are
imputed to HOME. 28-10-405, MCA, provides that an agent has authority to do everything
necessary and proper and usual, in the ordinary course of business, for effecting the
purpose of his agency; and make a representation respecting any matter of fact, except the
termas of his authority, upon which his right to use his authority depends and the truth of
which cannot be determined by the use of reasonable diligence on the part of the person to
whom the representation is made. Where the words used to create a principal and agent
relationship are ambiguous in themselves, they are to be taken most strictly against the
principal, and the agent in his dealings with a third person may bind the principal in
accordance with usage or by any construction of the ambiguous words that is reasonable.
The grant of powers is not to be frittered away by very nice and metaphysical distinctions
when the general tenor of the instruments is in favor of what was done under the power and
when the principal has reaped the benefit of it. McLaren Gold Mines v. Morton, 124 Mont.
382, 224 P2d 975 (1950).

i
i/
/I
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NCLUSION

It should be determined by the Referee that Claimant, John Hubbard’s claim falls
within Class II claims because the issue of coverage has been determined by the Montana
District Court. The Referee must give full faith and credit to the determination of the
Montana Eighth Judicial Districts courts findings and determinations.

As the District Court in Montana has determined that the exclusions relied upon by
Home were not applicable under Montana substantive law, the referee should adopt the
decision, and not allow the Home to “relitigate”, under the doctrines of res judicata and
collateral estoppel.

Tt clear that under the circumstances and facts of this claim, neither the exclusivity
provision of Montana’s workers compensation act nor the employment exclusion is
applicable to deny coverage.

The Montana Eighth Judicial district Court has entered a Judgment in claimant’s
favor in the amount of $2,389,000.00. This judgment is based upon the above facts. Thus,
pursuant to RSA-C:44, the status of the claim would be a class II rather than a lower
residual or judgment class.

Dated this 2 L\day of February, 2009
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The Home Insurance Company in Liquidation
¢/o Merrimack Superior Court

163 North Main Street

Concord, New Hampshire 03302-2880

E-mail hel icilclerk.

Eric A. Smith

Rackemannn, Sawyer & Brewster, P.C.
160 Federal Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02110-1700
E-mail esmith@rackemann.com

DATED this é day of February, 2009.
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2 1 address.
s wiTwzss: gona A Hunerd 2 A John A Hubbard, 158 P. O. Box, Black Eagle, | .-
. Puge 3 59414. .
5 Kraminatlon by Mo, BPfennigk 3 4 Q JOhfl, ny name is Bob menigs' 1 represcnt Carl}
. 5 Weissman & Sons with respect to a lawsuit that you have
, 6 filed as a result of an accident occurring I believe in
s exusite: 7 1987. I would like to ask you some questions about that
s Marrad § accident. Before we begin, [ would like to know whether
" beposttion Axnihic He. 1 “ 9 you ever had your deposition taken before?
" Daponiclon txhibit #o, 2 54 10 A ch' on this. yes.
2 I Q You were deposed with respect to this particular
13 Deponcnt®a Cortificara s 12 case? o
14 Certificate of Reportec Ge 13 A I t‘ho"‘ght yOU were referring to lhat one Wlth
s 14  yOur Secretary.
» 15 MR. SKORHEIM: No. That was just a statement.
17 16 MR. PFENNIGS: What about with respect to any
10 17  other casc, have you cver had your deposition taken beforc
19 18 in this type of a setting? :
20 19 A Yes, ] puess.
2 20 Q When would that have been?
23 |21 A That would have been in 78.
7 22 Q Was that with respect to an injury claim or some
a 23 other type of lawsuit?
25 24 A No. Criminal deal,
25 Q You had your deposition taken?
vage 3 Page 5
1 BZ 1T REMEMBERED that on Wednwwday, Ume 10th day of ! A I don't remember to tell you the truth, 1t has
2 Mazgh, 1998 4L the hour of 10:00 A. M. of said A4y, at Tth 2 been back in 78.
3 Floot, U.5. Bank Building, Graat Palla, Montand, Aad before 3 Q You understand in thig particular proceeding that
. Jack L. ?letChec a Hotary Publlc for che Stace of HORUana, 4 youarc under oath? )
s pucsuant to Natico, the daposition of Jshh Hubbard vas "5 A Yes. It was so long ago that I don't real]y
6 €akwq on orel lnterrogatorias. ¢ remember. I had a iot of qu:suous asked of me. Idon't
7 7 know if that is considered a deposition or not.
e 8 Q That is fine. I want to make sire you understand
9 Theraupon. 9 how this proceeding works,
10 John Hubbard, 10 A Yes.
11 having beap TIKAT duly sworn to tell the truth, the whole 1 Q You are under oath at this parhcular time, and
12 truch And nOShing but the truth, togtified upon his cuth as 12 under certaitt circumstances the qmtions and answers that
3 foliows: 13 you give today can be used as sworn testimony in court, did
2 _ MR PPGMNIGS:  ror purposcs of tha racerd 1 14  you understand that?
1 would 11ke o #afablleh that counsel for John Hubbncd uul 15 A Yes.
16 aysalf this mornlng discussed the extent of Ehia 16 Q And one of the important things as we proceed
17 deposition. 17 today is for you to make sure you understand my question.
14 All counsel bave concerns over the L1ARLILLY lisue and 18 Attomneys don't always ask the best questions or most clear
19 wack comp exclusivity. Ny questions chie morning will pe 19 questions. If 1 ask a question you find to be unclear,
20 Afcncted towacd the 11ablllty QUAICLOn and quUuffinne with 20 which you don't understand, you noed to be sure and tell
n Tanpuct Lo MC. Hubbard’s employmant backgcound, hix 21  me, is that fair ?
22 employment hinGory; mitigation, damages, snd auch chings a2 22 A Ycs.
23 thag will b geaswrved until < lator date. 23 Q Have you had any discussions or pmpm‘ed for this
24 MR. SKORHEIN: Stipulste to ChAC. 24 deposition with anybody other than your attorneys?
25 MR, PFENNIGS: Pluawwe vlale your name and 25 A No,
Fordahl, Fletcher, Wolter & Associates doc000002 Page 7272 - Page 5
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Fordahl, Fletcher, Wolter & Associates

Page 6 Page 8
1 Q Have you reviewed any documents such as I all missing off of Weissmun's crane. | got a copy of it
2 pleadings, reports, or photographs, in preparation for your 2 here.
3 deposition? 3 Q So it was just a drawing, then? :
4 A Such as looking at pictures of the accident 4 A Yes. [ guess you would call it a schematic of
5  scene, yes, 5 missing gear guards.
6 Q You looked at photographs of the accident scene?| 6 Q I will show you, this is the drawing that you
7 A Yes, 7 reviewod? '
8 Q How many photographs did you review, do you | 8 A Yes. That is out of his maintenance book for
9 recall? 9 that particulur crane.
10 A I don't recall offhand, 10 MR. PFENNIGS: For the record, this particular
1 Q Do you know who took the photos? 11 diagram he is referring to was attached to the original
12 A Some were taken by me, some were taken by Tom |12 complaint, T believe, as an cxhibit.
13 Boland, I believe, and I don't know who took them. I was |13 Q Who is this person in Helena?
14 in the hospital at the time. 14 A 1don't remember his name. 1 should have wrote
15 Q Did you know when in relationship to the accident |15 this stuff down, and I didn't.
16  the photographs might have been taken? 16 Q This was sometime after the accident, then?
17 A Ibelieve it would have been January 23 of 87. |17 A Yes.
18 Q Of 87?7 18 Q Do you recall about how long?
19 A Yes. 19 A 1am trying to think. I don't remember.
20 Q What date was the accident? 20 Q As I understand it you went to Helena and you
21 A January 22 of 87. 21 looked at a crune that was similar to the one that Carl
22 Q So you believe the photos that you rmcwed. at (22 Weissman had in their yard?
23 least some of them might have been taken the day after the |23 A Yes.
24 accident? 24 Q And this guy, this person you talked to had a
28 A T believe so. 25  book that you reviewed and ook out some photocopies?
Page 7 Page 9
1 Q What about the photos that you reviewed that you 1 A T bad photocopics made of the gear guards,
2 might have taken. How long after the accident did you take | 2 pacticularly, 1t was a maintenance hook on that particular
3 those? 3 crane.
4 A 1 am not sure on that, because I was in the 4 Q Did you take any photographs of the crane in
5 hospital for quite a while. 5 Helena?
6 Q You recall at some point you went back to Carl | 6 A Yes, I did.
7 Weissman's and took some pictures of the crane? 7 Q Are those photographs some of those in the
8 A Yes, 8 possession of your attorneys?
[ Q Do you recall about how many picturcs you would 9 A 1 believe so.
10 have reviewed? 10 Q Anything clse that you reviewed in preparation
i A No, I don't. i for your deposition?
12 Q Who had possession of these photographs? 12 A T.don't think so.
13 A Ihad copies made and my attorneys have some and |13 Q Do you recall at some point in time you answered
14 I have some. 14 written questions or interrogatories that 1 sent to your
15 Q Did your attorneys have a full set, a copy of all |15  attorneys?
16  the photographs you aro aware of? 16 A Yes,
17 A Ibelieve they have a copy. 17 Q Did you have opportunity to review those prior to
18 Q Anything other than photographs that you 18 your deposition today?
19 reviewed? 19 A Yes, I did.
20 A A sheet of missing gear guards which I did some |20 Q As you reviewed the answers thut you gave did you
21  investigating on myself after T got out and went to Helena, (21 soc anything in there that you now belicve might have been
22 found a crane, same kind of cranc and [ took pictures of 22 inaccurate, or need to be changed in any way?
23 the gear puards that are on that crane. 1talked to the |23 A 1 believe in there where Mitchell tells me I have
24  yard man, I don't know i( he owns the crane or not, but he |24  to grease the big bull gear, [ didn't say anything because
25 gave me a big book and it shows the gear guards that were (25 the gear guards arc missing. T had no idca about the gear
doc000003 Page 6 - Page 9
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1 guards missing, but the iden of the grease iy to keep from i Q Ycars before?
2 wear, and they are exposcd to the clements, wind, rain, | 2 A Ycs.
3 snow, dirt, a lot of dirt. 3 Q Do you know when you would hawe first gone to
4 Other than that I think it camnc out in that as a 4 work for Weissman?
$ conclusgion because the gear guards were missing be told me | s A Tdon't know the dates.
6 to did this. Ididn't pick it up which I should have, but] & Q How long did you work for them the first time?
7 Imissed it. 7 A Tthink a year or two, couple years, [ think, I
8 Q Aanything clsc in your interrogatory answers? 8 am not sure, Maybe three years. I am not sure.
9 A I think the rest of the is pretty close. - - 9 Q What were your job dutics the first time you
10 Q John, do you recall whether you have cver given a 10 worked for Weissman?
11 recorded or written statement to anyonc concerning the |11 A Worked out toward the base there at North Park
12 accident? 12 before — they had a junk yard, crushed cars, baled tin.
13 A 1 gavc lots of statements. Idon'tknow if they |13  They had a car wrecking yard out there. Wc were to clean
14 have been recorded or not. 14 it up,
15 Q Do you recall who you would have given the 15 Q Like close it down?
16  statemonts to? 16 A The cars piled up, we had to crush them and ship
17 A First attorncy, Tom Boland, probably, 1 scen 17  them out, bale tin.
18 several other attorneys that [ gave statements to. [ doubt i8 Q You did that for two, three years to the best of
19 if they recorded them. John Hoyt, Howard Strausc, Fric 19 your rceollection?
20 Thueson. 20 A From there I went to the brewery deal, Great
21 Q Do you remember giving a statcment to anyone |21 Falls Brewery and cut up iron, missile caps from the
22 other than an attorney? 22 missile job they had, wrecked train cars.
23 A Yes, I have talked a lot about this, All sorts 23 Q That was for Weissman too?
24 of people. 24 A Yes.
25 Q Any insurance adjusters that camc and asked fora |25 Q This all happened during the first two, three
Page 11 Page 13
1 statement? 1 year period you worked for them?
2 A No. 2 A Yes.
3 Q What about anybody from the statc OSHA or state| 3 Q Did you operate any machinery for Weissman at
4 workers' comp? 4 that ime?
5 A No, 1 don't think so. 5 A Yes, [ did
6 Q If I remember right you said the date of the 6 Q What type of machinery did you operate?
7 accident as best you can recall is January 22, 19877 | 7 A Big heavy loaders, Case W24 backho tractor with
8 A Is that correct? 8 aclaw on it to grab tin and iron and load into balers,
9 Q What date did you start work for Weissman's, do 9  Balers, car crusher, drove light truck.
10 you know? 10 Q Do you recall ever seeing the crane that is
11 A 1 am terrible with numbers. 1am not sure, I am (11 subject of this lawsuit during the time you first worked
12 really not surc. 12 for Weissman?
13 Q Do you know approximately how long you worked for 13 A Yes, it was downtown in the main yard, T didn’t
14 Weissman's prior to the date you were injurcd? 14 work down there at the time.
15 A T worked for them before and 1 worked for them |15 Q You had no occasion to operate it then?
16 this time, I think it was five years, four years, [ am not (16 A No.
17 sure where it is in there, 17 Q At some point in time you left Weissman's
18 Q So you think you worked for Weissman for four,[t8 employment, that is correct?
19 five years? 19 A Yes.
20 A Right, 2 Q How long, how big a gap was there between your
21 Q Prior to the date of the accident? 21 first employment and when you came back the second time to
2 A Yes. ' 22 work for Weissman?
23 Q And then you scem to indicate that you also 23 A lgotajob with Bekins Van Lines, Marbles Moving
24  worked for them at another time? 24 & Storage. 1 worked there for, I am not sure how long 1
25 A Yes, years before, 25  worked thete, five, six years. | can't say for sure. [
Fordahl, Fletcher, Wolter & Associates doc000004 Page 10 - Page 13



Multi-Pagc”

4

Page 14 Page 16
1 gotin troublc, [ ended up in prison for another five 1 Q Was there anything about that particular incident
2 years, [ got out in 82, '81 and I got a job first at the 2 which would lead you to belicve that Carl Weissman intended
3 Sheraton Inn waghing dishes, and then T got a job alsodown | 3 that he be hurt?
4 at Weissman's, I went down in the yard and got a job, | 4 A No, Thut was their problem because they unloaded
5 Q This would be about the time you startcd your 5 the grid wrong.
6 sccond term of employment with Weissman's? 6 Q You are referring 10 the cmployess?
7 A Yes. 7 A Yes.
8 Q During your first period of employment do you | 8 Q You think you might have gone back to work for
9 recall who your supervisors were? Y Weissman's some four, five years prior to 1987 when you
10 A The first? 10 were injurcd?
i}l Q The first time you worked for Weissman's? 11 A What do you mean?
12 A Don Mitchell was the head mechanic and he was the |12 Q At some point then you left your employment with
13 boss out there. There was anothier one, They hired & guy 13 Carl Weissman, then I think you testificd that a period of
14 who had o funny name. | would say Don Mitchell was the |14 years later you came buck to work again for Weissman?
15 main onc. 15 A Right.
16 Q Do you recall whether you had any accidents or |16 Q And that you worked for them for you belicwe
17  injuries during your first term of employment with 17 four, five years bofore you were hurt?
18 Weissman's? 18 A Yes.
19 A I don't think I did, no. 19 Q So that would put, I guess the time of your
20 Q Do you recall who your co-workers were during (20  sccond employment, when that began sometime around 1982,
21 your first term of employment? 21 1983, does that sound about right to you?
22 A Yes. 22 A 1think 82, somewhere in there. 1 am not surc.
23 Q Who did you work with? 23 Q When you returncd to work at Weissman's what were
24 A 1 worked with Orlando Parsons, Ron DuBgrry, |24 your job duties the second timc around?
25  Charles Falkner, or Robert Falkner, Greg Silversmith, Ray |25 A 1 was hired as a laborer. My job was to cut iron
Page 15 Page 17
1 LaMere. There was a bunch of them. Some I don't know ! in the front yard and load and unload trucks, shear iron
2 ofthand. 2 with the shesr, sometimes stclt aluminum. That was my main
3 Q Were any of these people still employed with 3 job, 1 was to separate aluminum from the stainlcss steel,
4 Weissmat's when you retumed for your second term of 4  They had a guy smelting it, but you had to separate it. It
5 employment? S was a big pilc of junk. Take the aluminum out of the
6 A No. 6 stainless steel.
7 Q .Do you recall any accident or injurics involving | 7 Q How do you do that?
8 any of these people during your first term of employment? | 8 A By hand, Just drudgery work pulling stuff out.
9 A Yes. 9 You pile the stainless to be baled, or pile it in boxes or
10 Q What are those? 10 something to ship out separate. You had to separate that
11 A They were loading a semi with bales of tin and I {11  magnesium in there, you got to separate that from the
12 wasn't there, I was over crushing, but they had the big |12 aluminum,
13 loader that bolds up a half moon grid that came from the 13 Q So T guess in your position as a laborer then who
14 missile silos, had bales of tin on it. Ray Lamere and Greg |14 was your supervisor? .
15 Silversmith were unloading it, they unloaded onc side; |15 A Will Williams.
16 naturally it got heavy and it flipped, catapulted Ray (16 Q Do you know whether Mr. Williams wa still
17 Lamere from the top of the truck all the way over. He |17  employed by Carl Weissman on the date of your injury?
18 landed on the ground, “The only thing that saved him from |18 A Yes.
19 the iron grid crushing him was the bale was still there, (19 Q Was he still your supcrvisor?
20 they stopped about & foot and a half off the ground. It |20 A Yes.
21 ‘would have cut him right in half, 21 Q Did you only have one supervisor?
22 Q Was he injurcd then in the accident? 22 A Paul Rosen was another supervisor. He is a
23 A He got the wind knocked out of him, I think 23 purchasing agent for Weissman's and be left after while and
24 scratched and bruised. The ambulance didn't comc or |24  started Rosen Brothers Demolition in Butte.
25 anything. 25 Q Did he leave prior to the date of your injury?
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1 A Yes, he did. 1 Q Maybe you could describe this particular cranc a
2 Q What about Don Mitchell, was he still with cws?| 2 litde bit for me. What type it was, how it worked?
3 A Yes, he is bead mechanie, he worked over at the | 3 A When 1 seen it this time it had a yellow cab on
4  brewery and fixed the machinery that would break down. 4 it it was modified, redone. It didn't look anything like
5 Q My recollection from your earlier testimony was | 5 the old crane that was there, Tt was the old crane, but it
6 that Don was your supervisor the first time you worked for | 6 was modified.
7  Weissman's? 7 Q When you are referring 1o the old crane, the
8 A Yes. 8  crane that Weissman bad in their yard the first time you
9 Q Did he have any supervisory authority over you | 9  were working for them?
10 the sccond time that he went to work for Weissman? 10 A Yes. Had a big orange and black house on it.
1 A 1 listencd to him because he is the head mechanic|11 Q Describe what it looked like?
12 and knows his stuff about thc machinery. 12 A Had a diesel engive in it. '
13 Q You felt he was a pretty competent mechanic? |13 Q During your first employment it had a diesel
14 A Yes. 14  engine? :
15 Q Daring your first term of cmployment with 15 A Yes.
16 Wcissman did you cver have any disagreements with Don |16 Q Had an orange and black house?
17 Mitchell? : 17 A Yes.
18 A No. 18 Q Anything else that you can remember about it the
119 Q Did you get along with him pretty well? 19 first time?
120 A Yes. ‘ 20 A 1didn't run it or anything. I just know it had
21 ‘Q How about during your second term of cmployment. |21 an old diesel engine in it, and big orange and black house.
22 Any disagreements with him? 22 It was an old time crane.
23 A No problems with him at all. 23 Q How was the crane different than when you came
24 Q So when you went to work your second tim: then, |24 back to work for Weissman's the second time?
25  asT understand it, you were employed s 4 laborer and you {25 A They had a different house on it. It is noisy
Page 19 Page 21
1 mostly worked with the scrap iron. 1 when you are in there. The levers are loose, Worked the
2 A Yes. 2 heck out of that ¢rane, it made them a lot of money, I am
3 Q Did your employment dutics change at all during| 3 sure, It had a pigtail sticking out of the top, electric
4 the course of time? 4 cable, electric motor in it,
5 A Yes, they did. 5 Q What is a pigtail?
6 Q In what way? 6 A Steel pipe coming out the top, coming back
7 A Paul Rosen would run the cranc and he would break | 7  horizontally and dropping down and had a four inch electric
g it. He would run it too fast, he always would bc pulling 8 cable that ran through the yard to a fuse box over on the
9 the electrical cable out of the magnet, He would have me 9 side and I instantly thought that is pretty scary, electric
10 fix it. Shut it down and have me fix it. I was always [10 crane in a steel scrap yard,
11 doing it, [ always ended up fixing it and one day he said n Q Did the crane move at all?
12 get in here, he was going to teach me how to run the crane |12 A Yes, 1 could walk it. You have levers on the
13 and showed me how everything worked: you got four levers, (13 - side, lock the house, the turret so it won't roll, lock
14 pull up, still on the brake, two brakes, onc is for 14 that, pull it out of gear for the swing into travel gear
15 drawback, one up and down, you stcp on the brakes and hold 15  and then when you push your far right lever it will move,
16 the magnet. Magnet weighs 3,000 pounds so you have to be [16 it will walk.
17 careful with it. It is on a drag line, a cable crane, He (17 Q What would happen with the pigtail when you tried
18 had me work it a few times. [ dropped it the first time.[18  to move the crane?
19 Picked it up but five feet and [ didn't have sense enough |19 A That is a scary dcal. They had me get a guy and
20  to put the brake on and It dropped. He said that is what 20 hold a board underncath the pigtail and walk with it to
21 you don't want to do. Step on the brake. He had me work {21  make sure it didn‘t get snagged up on iron and pull out. I
22 it, pick up iron, hit the magnet on, pick it up, move the (22  have observed Paul Rosen walk it and snag it and jerk it
23 cranc. Had me do that three, four, five times and leftme {23 out of the housing a few limes and sparks fly and itis a
24 on my own to practice with it, clean up thc yard. Thatis |24  scary deal.
25  when I started running the crane. 25 Q When about during your second employment did you
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1 start running the cranc, do you recall? 1 Q So the condition they operated the crane in was
2 A That is another thing, I really don't remember 2 the same condition that you operated the crane in?
3 how often, when that started. 3 A Yes,
4 Q Had you been there for a while, do you think? 4 Q Did you havc any experience opcrating the cranc
5 A It seemed like I was there, I'can‘t say how long | 5 or other heavy cquipment prior to your employtent with
6 T was there, whether it was three weeks o a monthor three | 6 Weissman's?
7 months, or what, 7 A Before | worked for them ever?
8 Q Did you run the crane -- do you recall how long | & Q Right.
9 you ran the crane before you were injured? 9 A I worked with my grandpa, he owned Mountain State
10 A Iran it for at least a good four years, 10 Fenee, T drove tractor, if you call that heavy equipment,
1 Q So would it be fair to say that you ran the crane (14 Q Any other experience operating a crang?
12 for & good portion of the time you were working for (12 A No. T
13 Weissman's the second go around? 13 Q With respect to this particular crane, I
14 A Yes. ] turned into main crane operator. 14 understand that somctime, 1 guess, between your first
15 Q You think you were the main cranc operator for |15 employment and your second employment the crane was
16 maybe four years? 16 modified?
17 A Yes. That is a rough estimate, 17 A Yes. Must have been.
18 Q Prior to you becoming the main crane operator you |18 Q The bouse was changed?
19 believe the main crane operator would be Paul Rosen? {19 A The house was totally diffcrent.
20 A Andy Rosen too. He moved 10 Butte with Paul. 1 |20 Q The motor was switched?
21 was driving truck for them too. 2 A The motar was switched (rom a diesel enging to a
22 Q Andy was? 22 440 electric motor.
23 A Andy was, They were brothers. 23 Q During that process as 1 read your complaint it
24 Q You recall seeing Andy run the crane? 24 i3 your ullcgation that somc safety guurds were removed?
25 A Yes, Andy run it better than Paul, but he could |25 A Yes.
Pagc 23 , Page 25
i drive truck too. So they had him on the road a lot. ! Q I read from paragraph 3 of what ig entitled
2 Q Other than Andy Roscn, Paul Rosen and yoursclf, 2 Amended Complaint and Jury Demand it says in there the
'3 do you recall ever secing anyone operate this particular) 3 defendant knowingly and intentionally removed the gear
4 crame? 4  guards from the crane before the plaintiff was employed by
L A Will Williams. 5 the defendant. Is that an accurate statcment?
6 Q He was your — 6 A Yes,
7 A Main supervisor, 7 Q So at the time you started your employment, your
8 Q Your main supervisor? B second cmployment with Weissman's the guards were already
9 A Yes. 9 off the crane?
10 Q On what occasions would Will Williams operate the |10 A Yes.
11 crane? 11 Q Would you ugree with me then that the removal of
12 A My day off. When I was busy with something clse, (12 the guards, the safety guards from the gears was not
13 unloading truck or loading cars. Iloaded a lot of crushed {13 something that was donc by Weissman with any specific
14 carg on trucks with the big loaders. If I was busy doing 14 intent to injure you?
15 that and somebody came in I would run the crane. 15 MR. SKORHEIM: Object to that, asking for a
16 Q Anyone else you can recall running the crane 16 conclusion on Mr. Hubbard's part. There is no foundation
17 beside thosc three people and yourself? 17 and would be pure speculation. Therc is no way he could
18 A No, that is it. 18 know what Weissman was thinking when they removed the
19 Q Do you recall whether during the times these 19  guards.
20  other people, 1 am referring to Will Williams, Paul Rosen, 20 Q You can answer if you can.
21 Andy Rosen, the times that those particular peoplc operated |21 A 1imagine they didn't put them on because it was
22 the crane, ware there any modifications or safcty guards 22 t00 much trouble to put them back on.
23 that were added that weren't there wikm you operated the |23 Q My question was, are you aware of any facts that
24 crane? 24 would indicate to you the guards were removed with the
25 A No, 25 intent that you would be injured?
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| A Not with intent that 1 would be injured, but with | 1 A No, that was diesel.
2 total disregard for any operators’ safety. 2 Q Did it have a big magnet on it?
3 Q Do you recall during your second term of 3 A A smaller magnct. Didn't have as good drawing
4 cmployment with Weissiman having any disputes or arguinents 4 power.
$  with any of your supervisots? 5 Q Did you have occasion to do any type of service
6 A No. 6 or maintenance on the second crane?
7 Q What about your fellow employees? 7 A Yes, T made surc it was full of oil and fue],
8 A A fow timcs, yes, 8 greased it too.
9 Q Were those disputes or arguments such that you | 9 Q Back to the crane in the yard, the one involved
10 have reason to believe anybody would have been out toget (10 in the accident, 1 understand you were greasing or
11 you or injure you? 11 lubricating that crane at the time you were hurt?
12 A No. 12 A Yes, I was.
13 Q We will get to the facts of the accident here in |13 Q Had you ever done that job before?
14 justa littlc bit. T understand that your injury occurred |14 A Many times.
15 while you were greasing the cranc that we have been talking |15 Q So you lubricated this particular crane many
16 about? 16 times?
17 A That's correct. 17 A Yes.
18 Q Do you know what type of crane this was. Is (18 Q That would have been during the course of your
19 therc somc definition we can put to it other than just the 19 four years a3 the head crane operator?
20 crane? ' 20 A Yes,
21 A It is a Northwest. T am not sure of the year. 21 Q Did you start with the maintenance and
22 That has been a big disputc on the thing. Callitthe: (22 lubrication at the same time you started operating the
23 Northwest Crane. 23 crane?
24 Q That is the crone you were working on the day you |24 A No, [ didn't.
25 were injured? 25 Q That started sometime later?
Page 27 Page 29
1 A Yes. 1 A Yes.
2 Q It is the same crane we have been talking about? | 2 ¢ How much later?
3 A Yes. 3 A Tcan't be sure. It started when it started
4 Q Were there any other cranes in the yard that we | 4 squeaking, we had a service truck, it was like an old Bell
s could get this confused with? 5§ Telephonc truck with tool compartment on both sides and a
6 A There is one at the brewery, it was arail crane | 6 compressor in the back, air compressor and grease, T think
7 I run too. 7 1 complained about a squeak, we will get the service truck,
8 Q But that cranc wasn't located in the same yard? | 8 you can service it. You have to clean all the zerks. I
9 A No, it is across town. 9  can't rememixy how many zerks are on that things, ‘There
10 Q That crane doesn't have anything to do with your]10 are a lot of zerks on jt, The air helped, the air greaser,
11 injury, docs it? 11 but you start greasing, someconc comes with iron or a job,
12 A No. 12 you have to quit, go to work with it or something.
13 Q You did operate that on occasion? 13 Q How long would it take to greasc and lubricate
14 A_Yes, Idid 14 the crane from beginning to end?
15 Q How rcgular would you work on the other crane?| 15 A [ would say better than half a day, three
16 A We had iron over there, had a crew over there (16 quarters of a day, probably.
17 cutting iron. It was on the tracks and you could move it 17 Q Six hours?
18  likc a train, likc boom down, and I could toll across and 18 A If you want 10 do a complete job. Iam
19 hook onto & train car, come across, put the boom back up, [19  thinking-- I want to call it the stick.
20 take it out of lock, and start loading it with the iron. |20 Q The end of the crane?
21 That ig what I would do with that. [ have done that [ don't |21 A The boom is what it is. There is a pully on the
22 know how many times. 22 end, you want to boom that down and grease the wheels on
23 Q Did you do that on pretty regular occasions? 23  that too. The rotomatic which is a whcel on the side holds
24 A Ycs. 24 electrical cable, whenever you move it it has to roll to
25 Q Was that an clectromagnetic crane? 25 let the electrical cable come up and down without breaking.
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1 You have to grease that 100, A lot of times didn't 1 that big wheel. | didn't cven think of wear on it or
2 grease that as much as the rest of it. 2 anything like that,
3 Q Is that the work you just described, was that 3 Q Do you recall when this conversation with Don
4 done by means of grease zerks or grease fittings? 4 Mitchell would have occurted during your torm of
5 A Yes, 5 employment?
6 Q You would grease those with an air greaserora | 6 A 1don't remember.
7 grease gun? 7 Q Subsequent to this conversation with Don Mitchell
8 A Yes. 8 did you cver have occasion to grease that gear?
9 Q Iwould assume you also had to grease the gears?| 9 A Yes. :
10 A Yes. 10 Q How many times. Ate you able to say?
11 Q Did you receive any instruction on how todo 11 A Tam not sure of that cither. _
12 that? 12 Q Can you give me maybc a time period as to how
13 A No, I figured you just hit all the zerks. 1 13 often you would lubricate the cranc or the gear?
14 never had too much instruction on that, Mitchcll was in 14 A Tknow from friends | have who work construction
15 one day and that big wheel was running, the cranc is |15 that all cquipment is supposed to be greased every eight
16 running, and be got up on the side, he was monkeying with |16 bours. But down thers there was no such animal beeause we
17 something. He said you got to greass this big wheel every  [17  are too husy to greasc it every eight hours. Usually on &
18 once in a while too. He had a paintbrush, we call this {18 job like that they have a greaser who does nothing but
19  pressed grease, tar grease, black sticky greasc, put the [19  grease, but being where we are working, it got greased when
20 paint brush in and held it over the whexl, it was rynning 20 1 got a break in the action to do it.
2t and it runs off like thick syrup. Told me I had to greasc 21 Q You think that was on a fairly Frequent basis?
22 that wheel every once in a while and he laughed. That was |22 A Could skip months, sometimes once every two
23 Mitchell. T said all right, it is exposed to the elements, (23 months, could even drag longer. It was just whenever we
24 It is a big bull gear, four foot diameter, 1 believe 24 weren't very busy 1 ceuld got at it.
25 five inch face, probably inch and a half cogs on it. 25 Q Do you think you greased this crane more than a
. Page 31 Page 33
1 Q Are you aware of any facts that would indicate to 1 dozen times?
2 you at the time Don Mitchell instructed you on greasing 2 A Yes,
3 thig particular gear that he or anyone else from Carl 3 Q More than two dozen?
4  Weissman intended you would be injured at some pointin | 4 A Yes.
5 time? 5 Q More than 50?
6 A No, 6 A Yes.
7 Q Did you receive instruction on maintenance from| 7 Q So it was something you did on a fairly frequent
8 anyone else? 8 basis?
] A No, 9 A Yes, because T know if you don't grease it you
10 Q And the only instruction you received from Don (10 are going to wear it out and it will be broke down.
{1 Mitchell then was this one particular time which you just |11 Q At the time you started greasing this particular
12 described? 12 gear the safety guards had already been removed?
13 A Yes. He said ] had to grease that big gear cvery |13 A Yes.
14 once in a while. 14 Q Did you grease the crane the sarme way cvery time?
15 Q Did he give you any instructions on how you were 15 A Yes.
16  supposed to do it, other than just showed you that once? 16 Q During the 50 or more times that you greased the
17 A It was running. Somcthing about Icaving it 17 cranc prior to the date of the accident had you had any
(8§ running for better lubrication. 18  injuries or close calls?
19 Q Where was Don at the time he gave you that 19 A [ pulled my back over in the rail yard. P&H
20 instruction? 20 truck crane I run over there,
21 A He was standing on the deck of the cranc rght |2t Q A different crane?
22 beside that big wheel. 22 A Totally different crane.
23 Q Where were you? 23 Q A third crane?
24 A 1'was on the ground cutting iron. He calied my |24 A A third crane, I forgot about it. A diesel
25  attention to it Prior to that I greased cverything but {25 crane on a truck. You can drive it around and put the
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t  outriggers out. 1had a crew over there cutting ruilroad | | ways taken away that would indicatc that Weissman's or
2 rail. Tpgrabbed the rail with the magnet, pulled it out, | 2 anybody thst was employed by Weissmans intended that you be
3 dropped it and busts like glass. They notch the top rail. 3 injured? ‘
4 I got off the crane and they picked up -- we had guys hired | 4 A ldon't know about that. The throw-out bearing
5 1o pick up the iron. Get a loader bucket, take it over to| 5 went out on the truck, and went Lo the shop. We never seen
6 the rail head. 1 tried to grab a piece of rail out of the | 6 it again,
7  ground and 1 pulled my back. Other than that, I had a load | 7 Q Is there anything, to your knowledge, any facts
g8 of iron dropped on me. That was an accident. Puul Rosen | 8  you are awarc of that would indicate that while you were
9 dropped a load of iron on me. I was on the gondota, the 9 preasing this particular crane or lubricating this
10 main yard with this crane that [ got injured on, but he was |10 particular crane that anyonc from Carl Weissman intended
11 loading the train gondola and someone threw shocks inthe ]11  that you would be injured?
12 pile and that is a big no, no. When they send it to the |12 A No.
13 mill the shocks blow up like a bomb. 13 Q With respect to the accident, what time of day
14 Q Talking like a shock absorber for a car? 14 did it ocour?
15 A Yes. So what you had to do when you had dirty {15 A 1 am thinking 2:30 or s0. 1 am not real sure.
16  Number 2 iron you had to have a guy sit oo the end of the |16 Q This would be in the afternoon?
17 gondola, crane operator grabs the iron, drop it in the |17 A Yes.
18  gondola, the guy would have to look for any shocks, jump |18 Q Do you recall it being after lunch?
19 down, grab the shocks, throw them out of the car, You can |19 A Tbelieve so.
20 get a whole car rejected if they find one shock, When they (20 Q What time of day did you normally start work?
21  hit the furnaces they expand, biow up like a bomb. Thatis |21 A 8:00.
22 what I was doing. I don't know, it must have boen during |22 Q Could you describe your activities for me maybe
23 the weckend. | watch my iron. Someone threw a bunch in |23 from the time you arrived at work on the day of the
2a  the iron pile. I dropped a load, I jumped down gota (24  accident up maybe to the lunch hour?
25  couple shocks, throw them out, dropped another load, there |25 A What was happening was our fab shop across the
" Page 35 Page 37
1 is a bunch of shocks in this, | am grabbing them. I heard 1 strect was getting emptied out and they were bringing all
2 the jingle of the magnesium chains, 1looked andthe | 2  the stuff over in the iron yard. This is stuff that was
3 magnet was over me. Apparcntly Paul didn't notice that I | 3 brought in as junk and Morrie Weissman wanted it saved, it
4 was in there, He hil the button and dropped a load of iron | 4 had to be put on trucks and taken over, Now they are
5 onme. Split my face right here and I was just trying to 5 taking it back and sitting it in front of me. 1knew
6 getout of there, I got buricd with iron, throwing car | 6 Morrie wanted to keep it, and the guys from the fab shop
7  bumpers, trying to get out before he dropped another load 7 wanted it junked. ] am inbotween a rock and a hard place
8 or dropped the magnet, even worst. That was the other| 8 because 1 am getting the stuff he wants to keep, the big
9 accident I had. I think I got steel in my cye loo sometime 9  boss wants to keep, and the other guys want to get rid of
10  down there. 10 it. AUl know is they were running a lot of stuff over to
1 Q Any accidents or injurics that you incurred while[1!  me, plugging up my yard big time.
12 you were lubricating or greasing the crane prior to the |12 Q Who was in charge of the fab shop?
13 date of your injury? 13 A Tom and Matt Campbell, I believe. They were
4 _A_No. 14  maving that stuff out bocause Northwest Fence was moving in
15 Q During the 50 or more times that you lubricated (15  there. They wanted it out of there, It was pretty busy
16 or greased this crane prior to the day of your injury, do{16  with all that stuff, trying to store good stuff and I had
17 you have any facts or are you aware of any lscts thut would |17 to junk some of it.
18 indicate that anyone from Weissman's int¢nded that you be |8 Q The moming of the accident then you believe your
19 injured? 19  time was taken up with sorting iron that was being brought
20 A No. It got increasingly hard to grease the crane |20 over from the fabrication shop?
21 because they took the scrvice truck away with the 21 A Yes, it was giving me quite a headache. 1 bhad
22 compressor and the greass gun. That is when Lhadtoend |22 stuff I know Morric wanted to save,
23 up greasing it by hand, hand grease guns. That was a major |23 Q Irecall reading someplace that you were doing
24 pain in the ass. 24  some maintenance on the crane in the moming. Do you
25 Q Anything about the fact that the servicc ttuck |25 recall that?
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| A The morning? 1 accident?
2 Q The morning of the accident, 2 A | come hack, T had some knothead there who was
3 A When it is cold in the morning what you got to do 3 tryiug to cut a dicsc] - he cut a diesel head. That is
4 ig pop thosc brakes and you got to start it and let it warm 4 cast iron. You don't waste oxygen on culting cast iron.
S up because if you don't that brake will come back, it will S You don't cut cast iron with a torch. [ got on his ass, [
6 Xick you like a Missouri mule. Other than that I don't| 6 don't remember his name, What did you do that for. For
7 recall any maintenance, 7  shits and giggles he told me. A knotheaded thing to do.
8 Q Do you recall who Gary Marshall is? &  All T know, I had bridge trestle in at the time too which
9 A No, I don't. 9 is number | iron, it is thick iron. I was putting that
10 Q I can't remember where I read it, I just remember 10 away too, T remember that was around the crane on the
11 I read something you and Gary Marshall were performing |11 sides. T had a hell of a mess down there,
12 maintenance on the crane in the morning? 12 Q Did you get in an argument with this particular
13 A He must have been the new guy then. 13 employee that used the torch to cut the cast iron?
14 Q Do you remember performing any type of 14 A No. 1told him that is a knotheaded thing to
15 roaintenance on the crane with this new guy? 15 do.
16 A That afternoon I had him help me pull the motor |16 Q Do you recall who that was?
17 house back. 17 A 1don't remember. He was a new guy. We go
18 Q Describe that for roe. 18 through guys like you change socks down there.
19 A The crane has a motor house that covers the 19 Q Was it the same new gy who later helped you move
20 electric motor, keeps the snow off of it because itis  [20  the motor housing on the crane?
21 electric, it takes two guys, onc on cach side to pick it up 21 A No, there was a tall guy.
22 and roll it back so you can gut at Lhc motor to grease the 22 Q Somcbody different than --
23 zerks on the electric motor and such. 23 A Tall goofy guy. 1don't know his name.
24 Q So you recall you and Gary Marshall might have |24 Q So then what did you do aller you came back from
25 done that or you and the new guy might have done that (25  lunch?
' Page 39 Page 41
{ sometime during the day? 1 A [ started moving iron, T can't remember if I was
2 A Gary Marshall is the onc who worked there, 2 junking some of the stuff they brought over. 1had the
3 Q You don't know who he is. 3 bridge trestle to put away. It was January 22 o every
4 A There was a new kid therc working withme, I | 4  time I turned the crane it was squeaking bad, the house was
$ don't know his name. That is how new he was, 5 really squealing, so I thought 1 can't take that any
6 Q In the moring tell me one more time what you did | 6  longer, it is like running your fingers on a chalk board.
7 in the moming to the best of your recollection? 7 1am going to grease the son of a bitch. So the new kid, 1
8 A Tt seemed like 1 had all the stuff from the fab 8 don't know his namc, we started greasing the crane, They
9  shop coming aver and T was trying to have some of it put 9 called him in. We had the house back, they called him in
10 aside the building becausc I knew we were going to end up (10 because we buad leathers coming from the Hutterites, We buy
11 Morric would want it saved. Some of it I had to junk. I It feathers from the Huttcrites, and when they ¢come in come in
12 was trying to sort the best stuff from the worst. There {12 with all these grain trucks and they are busy. So I was
13 arc such things as dicsel engines, transmission parts, {13 greasing it by mysclf.
14  there was an overhead crane that runs on beams, stuff like |14 Q For at Icast a period of time this new employee
15 that. Big metal door I know Morric wanted, I saw they 15 assisted you with lubricating the crane?
16 tore that up, 16 A [ remember hc helped me tip the motor house buck
17 Q Did any of the work that you did in the moming |17 and it sccmed like they took him right away, but I am not
18 requir¢ you to use the crane? (8 surc on that. Seemed like he was a young kid to me.
19 A Yes, 19 Q What happened then after the new employce was
20 Q So you were operating the crane in the moming? (20  culled away?
21 A Yes. 2] A The cranc was running, [ had that pressed grease
22 Q At some point did you go to Junch? 22 on the side, and what I had on, I had a jean jacket over an
23 A Yes. 23 Air Force flight jacket. I took it off, took off the Air
24 Q Do you recall, tell me what happened between the |24 Foree flight jacket, but the jean jacket on, it was
25 time you returned from lunch up until just before the (25 chinooking then, that is why [ decided to grease it while
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1 the weathcr was warmed up. | stuck the brush in the | | MR, PFENNIGS: ['will get a copy of this madc

2 prussed grease or tar grease and 1 held it up over the big 2 and attach it as a Deposition Exhibit.

3 bull gear, which is a four foot gear. 3 {Dcposition Exhibit No. | marked for

4 Q Was the crane running? 4 identification,)

5 A It is running, running probably about 700 rpm, | 5 Q You are referring to the third page of this

6 the big gear. 6 document which will be marked as Deposition Exhibit 1.

7 Q Had you already greased all the grease zerks? 7 What does the instruction on that page say?

g A I was more concerned with the house because every | 8§ A The teeth of the clutch gear are lubricated with

9 time | turned it it was squeaking. There are zerks on the 9  good sticky open gear compound which requires heating
10 trecks and you have to dig the mud out, a wire to dig the {10 before it can be applied. Always apply while hot.

11 mud out of the zerks. I didn't touch those at all. Twas|11 Lubricate clutch gear at least once each eight hours or
12 concerned with the house, every time you turn it it was|12  wmore frequently if necessary to prevent metal to metal
13 doing a high pitched screech that is nerve racking. Sa it 13 contact between teeth, clutch gear and tecth of the
14 has tubes running with zerks oa it for the house, for the{14  horizontal reverse shafts. 1can't read it very good.
15 rollers underneath, and stuff, and it has that big bull |15 Q All right. This instruction that you just read
16 gear. That is what I was greasing when I lost my arm. |16 refers to lubrication of the bull gear?
17 (Whereupon, a brief recess was taken.). 17 A Yes, we call it the bull gear. It is a clutch
18 MR. PFENNIGS: Back on the record. 18 gear.
19 Q John, at the time we took a break [ belicve we (19 Q [ puess my question was do you recall whether you
20 were discussing your activities immediately prior to the 20  used the same weight lubricant during the winter as during
21 accident? 21 the summer or uss a different --
22 A Yes. 2 A Yes. It was justa five gallon bucket of black
23 Q You were describing what you were performing us |23 sticky grease that Mitchell brought over,
24  far as lubrication and greasing of the ¢ranc on the 24 Q When did Mitchell bring this particular grease
25 afternoon of the accident. Maybe if you could just |25  over?

Page 43 Page 45

1 conclude with that testimony. Is there anything else you 1 A Tdon't remember, The same time he told me about

2 would like to add? 2 greasing the fuce of that gear.

3 A Where did 1 leave off. I was greasing the wheel. | 3 Q At the time he instructed you about greasing the

4 Q Yes. I think you said you were worried about the 4 gear, I recall that you said be told you something about

5 greasing of the housing because it was squeaking eal bad, | §  you need to do that every once in a while?

6 50 you greased some zerks for the house and then maybe you| 6 A Yes.

7 were about to tell me about greasing the big gear, the bull 7 Q And at that point in time what did Don Mitchell

8 gear, 8 do?

9 A Right, Tt wasg runuing, I had that jean jacket 9 A The cranc was running and he had a paintbrush,
10 on, I dipped the brush in the tar grease, pressed grease. [10  and he had it up like this, and the grease was running off
11 Q Was there a different~ did you use the same type|(1  on to the gear while it is runming.

12 of pressed grease every time that you lubricated? 12 Q Who was running the crane?

13 A Ycs. This pressed grease is a black sticky 13 A T was cutting iron so I think he was over working

14 grease, and it is for the face of these big gears. Th¢  [14  on the electrical problem. We kept blowing fuses with it,

15 other grease is like you find for your cur in the tube with 15 Iam not real sure on that. He had it running when he put
16 the grease guns and such, 16  the greass on. He had grease.  He had greasc with him, be
17 Q Is the pressed greuse, did you use a different 17 was the main mechanic.

18 weight during the winter as opposed to summer? 18 Q Anything else that Don said at that particular

19 A That is what is on the instructions. Itistobe |19 time?

20 heated. 20 A Leave it running for better lubrication.

21 Q And what instructions are you referring t0? 21 Q That is what you reeall him telling you?

22 A On the missing gear guard. 22 A That is what I recall.

23 Q On that diagram referred to earljer? 23 Q Do you recall anybody telling you you needed to
2 A I believe it says should be heated. Apply when (24 shut the crane off when you lubricated it?

25  hot. 25 A No.
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grabbed and pulled my arm, put pressurc on it, And [ had

1 Q De you recall receiving instruction on !
2 lubrication from anyone other than Gary Mitchell? 2 1o get up and walk out of the iron yard, [ staggered out,
3 A Don Mitchell. 3 1 fell dowm, I think a couple times, and I got up to the
4 ¢ Don Mitchell? 4 scale house, Wayne Muna's truck was on the scale getting
5 A No. S weighed I bounced off that and off the scale house and T
6 Q Do you recall receiving any instruction from Don 6  went up in the scale house und there was blood squirting
7  Mitchell other than the one time we just have boen talking 7 all over from the artery, and I went in and Fred LaRoche
8 about? 8 told inc to lay down. And Willy and Waync Munn turned white
9 A Yes, a fot of different things. 9  and ran outside and Fred LaRoche pinched off that artery
10 Q Instruction on lubrication? 10 and was screaming at them to call the ambulancs, and the
1l A No, not on lubrication. 11 ambhulance corne and | remember T figured T was going 10
12 Q Just that one particuiar time then that he told 12 dic. l
13 you you needed to grease the gear once in a while? 13 Q Who is Willy?
14 A Yes. 14 A Will Williams, we call him Willy. He was my
15 Q Why don't you tell me how you were injured? (15 supervisor.
16 A I stuck the paint brush in the grease with my 16 Q Do you know whether there were any witnesses that
17 right arm, I held it up over the gear, it was running, (17  actually saw the accident itself?
18  something clunked, made a noise, and I tipped, looked like |18 A No.
19  this, When I did 1 must have dropped my arm and 1 hada |19 Q You never talked to anyone who tald you they saw
20 large jean jacket on and it caught my sleeve. Next thing I )20 what happened?
21  know I jerked back, it has my fingers. [ tried to jerk my 21 A WNo, Brian Dahl worked in the back yard smelling
22 fingers off. I could feel it pinching my fingers, [ am in|22  the aluminum, but he didn't say he saw it. ’
23 a panic trying to get out of the thing. 1 am jerking back 23 Q As I understand it then at the time you were
2¢  like mad, but it had that jacket and I couldn't get out, T 24 injured the gear guards that you have been referring to,
25 dou't know how I lived through it, ncither did the OSHA 25 therc was a gear guard that was missing from the clutch
Page 47 Page 49
| man, becausc it should have ripped me off my feet and took | 1 gear, bull geur?
2 me through there and split me to pieces. 1 jerked back,| 2 A Yes.
3 tried to jerk my fingers off, it is pulling me off, 3 Q And then there was another gear guard I think you
4 mulching my arm up at the same time. This jacket was 4 said that was missing?
5 fairly new. I couldn't get that denim jacket out of there, 5 A Therc are numbers on them. Idon't know if you
6 it had my arm, and kept mulching and mulching, chewing mc 6 want that or not, Yes, these are picturcs of gear guards
7  and chewing me. I got down to my head, [ got a crack in my 7 that -- these are missing on this sheet 6280.
8 head here, it kind of goes to a little point. That is 8 Q Deposition Exhibit 1?
9  where I was down like this, I had a groove on one side of 9 A This one, ali of these,
10 my head, it hit me in the head. [ knew [ was goingtogo |10 Q Maybe I misunderstood. There was another gear
11 through that son of a bitch, got scared and [jerkedand (it  behind you that grabbed on to the back of your coat?
12 jerked. Over here the slip clutch is running, it doesn't |12 A Yes. :
13 have any gear guards on it. Caught the loop on the jean 13 Q What did you call that?
14 jacket, Drug me town, broke my arm off where itis, (14 A Slip clutch,
15 slapped me on the deck of the crane, then it had me by the |15 Q Was there supposed to be a gear guard on that?
16  jacket, spun me around. I seen the sun go by three, four 16 A There should be, yes.
17 times. Ilanded on the deck of the crane, it chewed the |17 Q That was missing?
18  jacket off me, my shirt, [ was bruiscd [rom my chest down. |18 A luspins really fast. The OSHA guy told me 48
19 1 blacked out when I hit the deck of the crape, [cometo {19 hundred rpm. That is where [ know the figures from, the
20 and 1 put my head up and I got hit in the back of the head |20  OSHA man.
21 by the slip clutch spinning, so I shoved myself off the |21 Q You think there was supposed to be a gear guard
22 crane, which I imagine is about (our and half feet off the |22 on the slip cluteh too?
23 ground and I landed on a bridge trestle which gouged my |23 A A guard, yes.
24 face here. T blacked out again, I come 1o and I felt 24 Q And there weren‘t any guards on either the bull
25 really weak and I knew [ was bleeding to death, So1 |25  gear or e slip clutch?
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1 A No. i requested testimony.)

2 Q And those guards had been missing ever since you 2 A No, just the intentional disregard for safety.

3 started working there the sccond time? 3 Just intentional disregard for safety twing the gear guards

4 A Yes. 4 wore remaved and never replaced.

5 Q Do you recall whother you ever made a complaint 5 Q Other than this crane in this particular

6 W anybody at Cws regarding the fact that the safety guards | 6 accident, is there anything that occurred during your

7  were missing? 7  employment with Carl Weissman which indicatcs to you that

8 A The thing is T didn't know about it. 1 thought 8  Curl Weissman or anybody employed by Carl Weissman intended

9 that is the way it was. | made comment about the 9 that you be injured?
10 electrical, telling them a guy could get electrocuted in |10 A 1 did have some arguments with Jerry. This is
11  this thing and they told me no, you couldn't, if the cable Il going back to where you asked if I had any argument with
12 breaks stay therc. Have someone in the yard shut it ofl. 12 management. | had scveral arguments with Jerry Weissman,
13 What ] ata telling them, it is stecl. There is not rubber |13 one was about the service truck which was important to me
14 tires on it, has tracks on it like a tank. It is right to 14 to service this crane. It wag taken to the brewery for a
15 ground. You will get fried in it. T was mone concerned 15 new elutch, throw-out bearing to be put in the clutch, and
16 that way. 1didn't have no idca about the gear guards |16 I never seen it again. 1 believe I bellyached to Jerry
17 until the OSHA man told me in the hospital all the gear |17  abou it, he was down in the yard on¢ day, He told me just
18  guards were missing and [ wondered how [ lived through it |18 grease it the best you can. Ongoing beefs with Jerry
19 beoeause it should have jerked me right through the thing 19 Weissman where 1 had a crew in the rail yard to cut
20  like nothing. 20 railroad rail, they had a contract I believe with Canada or
21 Q My question was, whether you ever made a 21 somebody to get out all this rail. Ihad to get a bunch of
22 complaint to anybody at Carl Weissman regarding the fact {22 guys hired, preferably people who knew how to cut. They
23 that the safety guards were missing? 23 don't know how long three feet is from four feet. 1had to
24 A No, Beecause I didn't know. [ didn't realize 24 mark their hoses with tape. Lay down the hose, cut that
25 they had them. 25 line of rail. T take the P&H truck crane, drop it. I was

Page 51 Page 53

1 Q Is there anything about the way the accident 1 loading it with the crane into a big Case W24 loader.

2  happened that causcs you lo believe that Carl Weissman or | 2 Jerty seemed to think that is a waste of fuel so we had a

3 anybody employed by Carl Weissman intended that yoube | 3 bunch of guys hired to pick the stuff up by hand and load

4 injured? 4 it instead of me running the crane. Out of that we got a

5 A Tthink it is very wreckless toredo acrane and | 5§ guy who dropped the railroad rail and took his toenail off,

6 take the safety features off of it and not put them back | 6  that was John Lopes I think we had some back sprains and

7 on, That i not just aimed at me, it is aimed at anybody 7 such out of that decal.

8 who is greasing or operating the thing. 8 Then he had me lay mil out and he came down with a

9 2 So it is just a matter of a general safety 9  bandsaw with a guy from the store with a portable generator
10 consideration then? 10  and electric bandsaw. They were worried about wasting Loo
1 A Yes, I would think. 11 much propanc on the cutting torches. So he is going to
12 Q That would apply to you as well as any other {12 race me with a cutting torch with a bandsaw. Okay. So we
13 employee in the yard who is working on that cranc, 13 did this. I had eight cuts to his four and he was pissed.
14 comrect? 14 Then you take a slcdge hammer and hit the rail. When it is
15 A Yes. 15 hot it bends like a noodle. You got to let the rail cool
16 Q Other than the fact that the safcty guards were |16 after you cut it. It bent like a wet noodle, First one

17 missing, is there anything about the way the accident |17  broke, the sccond one didn't break, just bent, On the
18 occurred that causes you to believe that Carl Weissman or |18 bandsaw they cut through the top webbing. Hit that, it
19 anybody employed by Carl Weissman intended that you be |19  would break. Second time cut it less and less, you could
20 injured? 20 hit it, it didn't break. So Jerry and me were always
21 MR. SKORHEIM: You are saying other than the |21  arguing with each other about the best way to do the job.
22 guards being removed? 22 He is always stopping me and interfering, He made a
23 MR, PFENNIGS: Right. 23  cutting machine which took three times ag long to load the
24 A Can I get that aguin? 24 rail on, was dangerous as hell, had a conveyer belt. Had a
25 (Whercupon, the court reporter read back the 25  thing, cut with a bandsaw, another hydraulic arm came down
Fordahl, Fletcher, Wolter & Associates doc000014 Page 50 - Page 53



Multi-Page '

Page 54 Page 56
t  und snupped the iron ofT. Even Mitchell laughed atit. He | | Weissman's address there is another date on there of
2 had Mitchell come over. e told Mitchell how much do you| 2 January 12, 1990, you sec that?
3 think that is worth. Mitchell said how much do you think 3 A Yes.
4  scrap iron is worth these days. Me and Jerty didn't get| 4 Q Do you believe that would be about the time you
s along good. s would have drafted and sent this letter to Carl Weissman?
6 Q Is there anything about any of your disputes or | 6 A Tt must have been.
7  arguments with Jary Weissman that would indicate to you { 7 Q As you rcad through this letter on the first
8 that Jerry intended you be injurcd by that crane? 8 page, the fourth paragraph it states the slip clutch spins
9 A Just.the fact I could never get the service truck | ¢ about 2400 rpm.  You corrected that to be 4200 rpm?
10 back with the compressar greaser, the proper way Lo grease |10 A [ get these figures from the OSHA mag who camg to
11 equipment. Ihad to do it all by hand after that, I1 visit me in the hospital. He told me the bull gear on that
12 Q Would having the service truck available have |12 top crane runs about 700 rpm, and slip ¢hoteh runs about
13 made any difference the day of the accident in the way you (13 4200 rpm.
14 were injured? 14 Q You think maybe that number you put in there?
15 A The trouble with that was that had to be greased |15 A Tcrossed it. That is why I am no good at
16 primitively, so it really wouldn't have. 16 clerical work. 1 have dyslexia, [ am a slow, bad reader
17 Q So other than the fact that you didn't have the 17  and | am a terrible speller. [ am really bad on numbers, 1
18  service truck is there anything about your disputes with 18 cross them,
19 Jerry Weissman that would indicalc to you that he intended |19 Q As you read the letter is there anything else in
20 you be injured? 20  herc that you now think maybe is inaccurate or incorreot?
21 A No. : 21 A No. T forgot 1o add about the kerchicf I had,
22 ' (Deposition Exhibit No. 2 marked for 22 made like a tourniquet, cut my throst open a little bit. 1
23 identification.) 23 forgot about that. Other than that, no.
24 Q T hand you what has been marked as Deposition |24 Q Now, the kerchief you are talking about is
25 Exhibit 2. I will ask if you can identify that plecasc. |25  described in the third full paragraph at the bottom?
Page 55 Page 57
1 (Whereupon, a bricf recess was taken.) ] A Ycs.
2 MR. PFENNIGS: Have you had a chance to review| 2 Q What you are saying, this is something that
3 Deposition Exhibit Number 2?7 3 happened to you, you described it in the letter, but you
4 A 1 am here right now. I recognize it, I wrotc 4 omitted to describe it a few minutes ago when I asked
5 this a long time ago I believe, 5 you?
6 Q Take as much time as you need and go ahcad and| 6 A Yes, | forgot about it,
7 finish reading it. 7 Q My question, is there anything else in this
B A All right. That is wrong. Slip clutch spins at 8 letter as you read it now that you think is inaccurate or
9 2400 rpm. Tt is supposed to be 4200. T have dyslexia, I 9  incorrect?
10  get things backward sometimes. 10 A Tdon't think so.
" Q You finished reading the letter? 1 Q Tum to page 2 of that letter, please. The very
12 A Yes. I wrote this up quite a while ago. 12 top of page 2 there is a sentence there. What does that
13 Q Do you remember about when you might have drafted{13  state?
14 this letter? 14 A Tf the state workers' comp.
15 A Tdon't know the date for sure. It was after 1 Is Q One more line.
16  seen that Boland wasn't going to do anything about my case.|16 A Act of negligence and non-compliance,
17 Q The last page of that particular exhibit is a 17 Q Following that you have some complaints against
18 photocopy of the envelope? 18 the state workers' comp division, is that correct?
19 A Yes. 19 A Yes.
2 Q Down in the lower left hand corer there appears (20 Q And Weissmans?
21 to be, says left notice, date 12 January, 19907 21 A Yes.
22 A Yes. . 22 Q And [ gucss it would be the second full paragraph
23 Q You sec that? 23 of page 2 statcs Weissmans is guilty of gross negligence
24 A Yes. 24 and of non-compliance of both 0SHA and state workers' comp
25 Q And then just to the right of the address, Carl |25 rules and regulation as well as the safety standards. Do
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Q 1believe it is your testimony earlier that is

1 you scc that? 1
2 A Yes. 2 how he showed you to grease the gear?
3 Q That was your feeling in 1990 at the time you 3 A That is how I was showed, yes. Other than that,
4 wrote this letter that Weissmans was guilty of gross 4 you mean what proof do | have to prove this?
5 negligence? 5 Q The facts, right.
6 A That was my feeling then, but it should be 6 A There was someone in the yard cutting iron with
7  changed to deliberate, Weissmans is guilty of deliberate 7 methat day. Idon't know if they beard it or not. [ have
8 reckless endangerment in my opinion. 8 boen trying to find out who it was. The trouble is [ don't
9 Q Your opinion has changed bascd on what facts? | 9  rcmember the date he told me this, the time, there are so
10 A Based on the negligence clause covered by 10 many people that have worked there and gonc, I am still
11 workers' comp and intentional act. The gear guards were 11 trying to get ahold of Dave Zook, Dave Ramstad, Larry
12 intentionally taken off and never put back on. Thatisan ({12  Vaughn, these arc all guys who worked in the front yard
13 intentional act. The reckless endangerment, recklessly |13 cutting iron with me. T can't say for sure if they heard
14  endangering sny operalor, anyonc who greases it, anyone who 14 him say that to me, but I am still trying to find them.
15 runsit. That is the intentional endungerment of the whole |15 Other than that, there is m¢ and Mitchell.
16  thing. 16 Q The employee you are looking for, you say you
17 Q That intentional endangerment as you described it 17 don't know whether he heard him say that. Are you talking
18 just didn't apply to you, it applied to anybody who worked [18  about when Mitchell instructed you on greasing the gear?
19  on that particular piece of machinery, correct? 19 A Yes.
20 A Yes. Anybody who worked on it, and particularly |20 Q So other than the things we talked about this
21 the operators. 21  moming, talking about the instuctions you received on
22 Q Other than the fact that the gear guards were 22 greasing the gear and the removal of the gear puards prior
23 loft off, arc there any other facts that you are awarc of, (23 to the time you became employed at Car! Weissman the second
24 or which you helieve indicate that Carl Weissman or anybody 24 time. Other than those two things?
25 employed by Carl Weissman intended that you be injured? |25 A Right,
Page 59 Page 61
1 A T would have to say no., I Q Are you aware of any other facts that indicate
2 ¢ Looking at your amended complaint, there are 2 that defendant knowingly and intentionally placed you in a
3 several allegations that I would just like to review with| 3 position of danger?
4 you real quickly. You have txxn handed what is filed with | 4 A The operator of the crane was placed in a
5 the court as your Amended Complaint and Jury Demand. Tumn 5  reckless and dangerous situation any time he was running
6 to the second page of that and turn to paragraph number 3. | 6  it. It doesn't just conspire to me, it goes to anybody.
? A Yes. 7 Other than purpasely, I don't belicve so. Not putting gear
g Q You sce that particular paragraph? 8 guards back on to me constitutes intentional reckless
9 A Yes. 9 endangerment.
10 Q In that paragraph the first sentence alleges that |10 Q You say purposely, so you mean that you don't
11 the defendant knowingly and intentionally removed the gear (11 believe Carl Weissman purposely meant for you to get hurt?
12 guards from the crane before the plaintiff was cmployed by |12 A I will have to say no, I guess,
13 the defendant. We discussed that today, haven't we? |13 Q In paragraph number 4 you allege as a result of
14 A.Yes. 14 the foregoing the defendant intended the plaintiff should
15 Q And the guards were removed prior (o the ime you |15 undergo the injury. You see that particular sentence?
16 became employed by Carl Weissman the sccond time, is that (16 A Yes.
17  correct? 17 Q Once again, other than the things we have talked
18 A That's correct. 18  about this morning, the way you were instructed o showed
19 Q And the second sentence says defendant knowingly |19 to grease the crane and the fact that the gear guards had
20 and intentionally placed the plaintiff in a position of |20 been removed, are you aware of any other facts which
2]  extreme danger by ordering plaintiff to grease the gears of |21  support this allegation that the plaintiff intended that
22 the cranc while it was still running, What facts do you|22  you should undergo the injury?
23 have that support that allegation? 23 A 1 think what that means, that the defendant put
24 A l'wasn't ordered. 1was told to. Idon't 24 the employee in exposure to a harmful situation on a daily
25  consider it an order. Mr, Mitchcll and | are friends. |25  basis.
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1 Q Allright I STaTROFMONTANA
2 A It voids all safety measures. I had no idea the 2 County of Cascade)
3 gear guards were supposed to be on there, or how the proper | 3
‘4 procedwre is to grease the crane. [ had no idca about any 4 I, Jack L. Fletcher, Registered Professional
5 of this stuff until I went and investigated myself. s Reporter and Notary Public for the Statc of Montana,
6 Q And I understand that. My question is whether, | 6  residing in Great Falls, Montana, do hereby certify:
7  other than those two things, the way you were instructed, 7 That T was duly authorized to and did report the
8 or showed to grease the crane and removal of the gear | 8 deposition of John Hubbard in the above-entitled cause;
9. guards, are you aware of any other facts that indicate to 9 That the reading and signing of the deposition by
10 you that Carl Weiskman or anybody employed by Carl Weissman |10 the witness have been expressly reserved. That the
11 intended you should undergo the injury as you allege in 11 foregoing pages of this deposition constitute a true and
12 your complaint? 12 accuratc transcription of my stenotype notes of the
13 A 1don't believe so. 13 testimony of said witness.
14 MR, PFENNI(GS: No further questions. 14 I further certify that I am not an attorney nor
15 MR, SKORHEIM: 1don't have anything, 15 counsel connected with the action, nor financially
16 WITNESS EXCUSED 16 intercsted in the action.
17 * % = 17 N WITNESS WHEREOF. I have hereunto sct my hand end
18 18 - seal on this the 15th day of March 1999,
19 19
2 20 Bemioret Frtgsiona Repore
2 2 Rl e e
22 22 My Commission Expires: 7-20-99
23 23
24 24
25 25
Page 63
1 CERTIFICATE OF WITNESS
2 PAGE LINE CORRECTION
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
X
12
13 Thereby certify that this is a true and correct
14 copy of my tesimony, togethor with any changes 1 bave made
15 on this and any subsequent pages attached hereto.
16 Dated on this the day of 1999.
17
18
19 Jobin Hubbard, Dopoasnt.
20
21 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before e this day of
2 1999.
23
“WOTARY PUBLIC FOK THE STATE OF MONTANA
24 Rexiding in Great Palls, Montans
25 My commiggion Expires:
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] wdwidost ] portnarship [ corporation [ et ventwe [ Othecs

Audit Period; Annual, unless otherwise stated, (xrmen asige)

i A TSRS & RETATL

ftam 3. The insuranca affarded i3 only with respect to the Cowwenge Purtls) indiested below by specific promiun cherge(s) and sttached to and- formieg 3 part of
1. .

Coveraye Parts Form Nember | tAwwasce Premivss
Comprehensive General Liatility ¢ $
" ' lsaraece : H21013 95,186.
Premises Medical Payments nsurance $
— Contractupi Lisbllity Insurance $
Conplated Opergtions and Products Lisbility $
Ingurence
Imudmn' and Contractors’ Liability $
Mm' Landiords' snd Tenants’ Lisdility $
Ingorance .
Perzonal Infury Liability Insurance $
/V) Dwner's and Coxiractor's Protective Lisbility. $
! lnsurance
Storzkeeper's Insurysce $
o ' Gthar $
BROAD PORM COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL
LIABILITY ENDOREEMENT Lelll 19,010,
ZKPLCYPE BENEFITS LIABILITY ENDORSE-
° KEENT H22798 250, ¢
i, Policy Plrhd Is more than | Effeelive Datett | 13t Anniversanyt! | 2nd Aniversaryt ‘ s -
one’ yeat premivm Is payshie TOTAL AvaNcE phowiM | 414,445,
1 —A. H22300-%, 521013, d21091, %6108, L6111, }122799¢ 9"35 H30014,
(51787 L9463, ILODLE, H3Z266 — IRV NS ~7) 4
4 Countersigned by,
e —
e e e T e e e e e o i o ol rrmves imie e st
KITIISF Rev. 4/8) DR 000053
‘ doc000018
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Cymennics w

(The attaching Clausa naad ba complataec only when this
nndbrsumqnt is issued subsuquent to praparation of the pelicy.)

Liability - Lte1l
e ' (Ed.5~81
6L 06 06 (Ed. 05 81) ‘ :
This endorsgmant modi fias such insurance as ia affordad by
the provisions of tha policy relating to the follouwingt
. COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LTABILITY IHSUM?/N
. .
This endorsement. effective (04-01-86 sforms a part of policy Ho. GL 148825) -

"€12:01 A.M., standard tiwe)
fssued to CARL WEISSMAN & SONS, ETAL

by THE HOME INSURANCE COMPANY

QTN
e

scHEDULE .

Authorized Repressntativa

.
“

Liability

unlcal otherdise {ndicatud here
tuit 01' Llabl.litv e

angatn Llult shall ba tha par fAccurrence bodily injury llability limit

Limit of Lisbility « Premi Hedical Paymants Coverageat

esch person.’

#

$1,000 each permon unlesa othermise indicated harein €

850,000 par occurrencd unleass otherwise indicated

Linit of Liability - F{fa Legal Liability Coveraga:

harein: ¢ ___ber occurrshca.

L

Advance Presius  /pPremiym Basis

7

I. CUNYRAOTUAL/LIARILITY COVERAGE

7
CA) Tha defiaition of incidental contract is
axtandad {0 Ynclude any oral or writtaen con-
tract or agreemsnt rclatino to tha conduct
of the nana insurad®s businass.

!

(B) -The inmurance afforded with respect to
liability assumed under an-intidental con-
tract {s.mubjmct to the following additional

axclusions:
L6111 581 EXHJBIT

+19,010 —eno 20 % OF THE TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY BODILY IN-
: JURT “AND PROPERTY DAMAGE PRENIUN 'AS OTHERWISE DETER-
$ INCL, aplizmm prREnTuN |

1) +o bodily njurv or proparty dasag
for which the . {nsured has sssumm
liability under unv {nzidental con:
tract, if such {njury or dawmapu occurcre:
prior to the execution of the ingidenta,

contracts

€2) {f tha {nsured i- ¢n rchit ot
enginaar or surveyar. ! in ur\
or proparty daoege arislnq uu

rendering of or tha failure tg rcnden
professional sarvicas by such insured,

including

Pau-‘ 1 0t ¢
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(a) thae preparacion or epproval of
maps, draWings, opinions. reports,
surveys, change ordars., designxs or
spacifications. an
(b) swupaervisory, inspaction or
angineering services)

(3) if the indemnitee of the insured is
an architect, aengineer or surveyor, to
the liability of the indamniteae. his
agants or amployaws, arising out af

(a) tha preparation or approval of
or the failura to prepare or approve
maps, drawings, opinfons, reports,
surveys, chanpe orders, dasigns or
specifications, or

(b) the giving of or tha failure to
giva directions or instructions by
the indemnitee, his agents or
umployaees, provided such giving or
tatlura to “we is the primary cause
of the bodily injury or property
damages

(&) ¢to any obligation Tor which the
i{nsured may be hald liabla in an action
on & contract br a third party benufici-
ary ftor bodily injury or property dasage
arising out of & project fear & public
authority: but this axclusmion dous not
apply to an action by thae public author-
{ty or any othar person or orgesnization
sngagad in tha projact;

(5) to bodily injury or propurty damagn
arining aut af construction or dewoli-
tion operations, within %0 faat of any
raiircsd property, and affecting any
railroad bridge or trestle, tracks, road
bads, .tunnal, underpass or croasing; but

this exclusion does net apply to :!d--;,.-

track agresmantsa. /

(C) The following exclusions applicable .to
Covuugns A (Badily Injury) and B (Propafty
Dannfn do not apply to thix Contracfual
Liability Coverage: (bl, (&) (2), (d¥ and

(a).
4
(D)  The following additionsl canditien
appliass : P
Arbitration i

The company shall ba entitled to axer-

. aise all of tha insured's rights {n the
choice of arbitrators and in the conduct
of any arbitration praceading.

II. PERGONAL INJURY AND ADVERTISING INJURY
LIABILITY COVERAGE g

A) The company uill pay on behalf of the
nsurad all sums which the insured shall
become lagally obligated to pay as damages
bacause of persgnal {njury or advertising
fnjury te which this inaurance applies, sus-
tained by any person or orgenization and
arising out of the conduct of the named
insured's businass, mithin the policy terri-
tory,; and the company ‘shall have the right
?nd duty ta dafend any suit apainat .the
nsured sacking demages cn account of such

L6111  o3/8l

- injury,

096067
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CoMbaaEs W) '
wvan if any of the allegstions o
the -suit are groundless, felse. vr fraudu
lent, and may make such investigation an
settlamgnt of any .claim or suit as it deam
axpadient, but ‘the company ashall noet b
obligated teo pay any claim or judoment or ¢
dafend any suit aftar the spplicable limi
of the companyt!s Jliability has bae
exh:uatnd by paymant of judgments or settle
mants,

(B) This insurance does not app).(
(1) to liability ll:mud'{v tha insure
undar any contract or agraemant;

(2) to personal i? ury or advertisim

tnjury arising of the wilful vie

lation of a paenal” statute or ordinanc

committad by of with the knowledga e
- consent of the Ansured;

(3) to personal injury or advertisin
injury arixing out of a nublication a
utterance /of a libal- ar slander, or -
publicatjon or utterance in violation o
an indiyidualts right of privacy, if th
first Anjurious publication o+ utter
ance tha soma or siwtlar matorfal b
or oh bahalf of the naead ({nsured wea:
made prior to tha effactive date of thi:
ingurances :

%) %o personal injury or advertisin
njury arising out of libel or slandm
or the publication or utterence of defs
watory or disparaging matarial concern
ing any parson or aorganization or goods
aroducts or amrvices, or in viclation ¢
an individual's right of privacy, mad
by or at the direction of the insure
sith knowladge of the falaity thareof;

(5) to persoml injury or advertistin:
injury arising out ot the conduct of an)
partnershin or Joint venture of whici
thu insured is.a partner or membar an
shich s not designuted in the daclare
tions of tha policy a3z a namad insured)

(6) to advertising {njury artsing out of

C(a) fallure of performanca of cor-
tract, but thisg exclusion doas nof
umlalv to the unauthorizead spproperi-
ation of {deas hamad upon allagwm
breach of implied contract, or

(b) infringamant of tradewark, ser
vier mark or trade name, othar tha
titles or slogans, by uxe thareef o
or in connection with goods, pro-
duets or zervices sold, offared Tou
sale or advertised, or

(e) incarrect deseription or mis-
take in advertisad price of goonds,
products or aarvices sold, offara
for sala or advertised;

(7) With reapact to advertising injury

(a) to any insured in' the busines:
of advertising, broadcasting, pub-
lishing or telecasting, or ‘

. Pagm 2 of ¢
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(b) te any indury arising cut of any
act committed by the insured with
actual malice.

() Limits of Liability

Regardless of the humber of (1) insureds
heraunder, (2) persons or organizations
who sustain injury or dmmaga, or (3)
claims made or sufts brought on account
of personal Injur¥ or advertising inju-
rys the total limit of the company's
liabflity under this ceveraga for all
domages shall not axcead the limit of
&iabilitv stated in this endorsemaent as
aggragate",

(D) Add{tional Detinitions

wpdvertising Injury”™ maans injury aria-
Ing out of an octfanse committad during
the rpolicy period occurring in the
course of the nimed insured’s sdvartis-
ing activities, (€ sueh injury arises
out of libel, slandmr, defamation, vio~

latioen of right of privacy, piracy, ,J"'J

unfair compatition, or infringement of”
copyright, title or slogan. j,r‘

wparsonal Injury™ means injury afising
oyt of one or more of tha fdilowing
of'ﬁ‘mzns ‘committed during the policy
periodt :

1. falsa arrest, detentidn, (mprison-
mant, or malicious pru;-fvtiom

2. wrongful entry or aviction or ather
tanvaslion of the ri of private occu-
pancy§

. a publlcatiy utterance
b

(a) of a «l or slander or othar
defamatory or disparaging mater{al,
or ;

4

{b) ta’violation of an Individual's
rhhp‘of privacy’

#
sxgept publications or utterances
i the coursa of or rulated to
vartising, broadcasting, publish-
ng or taulecasting activities con—
fducted by or on bahalf of the nNumed
:%d shall not ba deemed personal

XXI. PRENISES MEDICAL PAYMENTS COVERAGE

Tha company will pay to or for each parsen
whe sustains hodily injury ceused by acci~
denht 21]1 ressonable madloal expenst incurred
Mithin one year from the date of the acci-
dant on account of auch bodily injury, pre-
vidad such bodily injury arises cut of ta) &
condition in the {(Nsured premises or (b)
parations Hith respact to which the named
nsured iz afforded coveramga for bodily
injury liability undear the policy.

This {nsurance doas not apply:
(A) to bodlly injury

L6131 05781 0006066

(1) arising out of the ownarship, main
tenance, operation, usw: loading o
unloading of

(a)‘anv automabile or afreraft oune
or operatad by or raented or loans
to any insured, or

(b) any cther Iutonh.ﬂe/o: ajircraf
operated by any p {on in the cours
of his employment’by sny insured;

but this.axpﬁlsiun doex net apply %
the parkikg of an automobile on th
fnsured.~premises, {f =such automd
Bfle .43 not ounad by or ranted ©
loapdd to any insured)

(2) drising out of
<« (a) +the ounarshis, “maintensnce

e operation, use, lomding or unload

ing of any moblle equippent whil
baing usad in any prearranged o
organixed racing, speed or demoli
tion contust or fn any stuntin
activity or in practice or prepats
!:'iton for any such conteat or activ
1ys Qr

(b)Y the oparation -ar uswe aof an
snowmobile or traflar designed fo
use tharanith; '

(i) ounad er operatud by or cents
or loanad to any insured, er -

(i{t) oparated bLy' any parson in .th
coursa of his wssploymsnt by an
{insured;s

(3} arfning cut of tha ounarship, ﬁih
tehance, oparation, use, loading <
unloading of )

ta) any watarcraft owned or oparate
by ar rented or loanad to0 an
insured; or

(b) any other watarcraft oparatad b
any parson in tha coursae o hi
omploymant by any insureds

but this exclusion doas not apply %
watercraft while ashore on h
insured premisas)

(&) arising out of and in the course o
the transpectation of wobile equipmen
by an autanobila owned or oparated by ©
rentad or loaned to the nawed {nsureds

¢B) to bodily injury

¢1) included within the comlated oper
ations hazard or the products hazards

¢2) arising out of operations parfaorma
for the named {ngured by independen
contragtars other than

(a) muintenanca and repair of th
jnsured premises, or

(h) structursl alterations at sue
premises which do not involve chang

Page 3 at
gl00359 081843 HHEFL

doc000021




Ihy tha afizu of or moving buildings
or other structures:

€3) reaulting from the selling, serving
or giving of any alecochalic beveraga

' (@) in vioclation of any statyta
erdinance or regulation,

(b} to a minor.,

(c) to & parson undar the influence
of alcohol, or

(d) which causes or contributes te
tha intoxication of any parzaon, if
the named f{nsured is a parson or
organization engaged in the busi-

-nasa of manufacturing, distribut-.

fng, sslling . or serving alcoholic
beverages, or if not so engaged, ia
an owner or lassor of promisas used
for such purpcosex, but only part (a)
of this exclusion (B) (§) applies
when the named insured (s such an
ownaer or lessor;

(%) dua to war, whather or not daclared,
civil mar, {nsurrection:, rebmllion or
ravolution: or to any act or condition
incident to any of the foragoing:

(C) to batily injury

(1} ¢o tha nemed insured, sny partner
therecf, any tenant or othar parson reg-
ularly residing on tha {nsured premises
ar any aemployse of any of the foregeing
§f the bodily injury arises out of and
in the coursas of his omploymant there-

uiths

(2)° to any other tenent i+ the bodily
fnjury occurz an tha

{nsured or to un:
tmnant if the hodily {njury cccurs on

‘tha taenant's part of tha iasured pres=
tsag and arises out of and in the course
of his amployment for the tenant}

(3) to any person while engaged in main=
tansnce and repair of the i{nstred prem=
ises or alteration, demolition or nam
construction at auch premises; .

(4) to sny persen if any benefits for
such budily fnj atea payable or -

required to ba provided under any work~
man's compangation, unmmploywent com-
pansation or disability benarits law, or
undar any similar law;

(8) to any parson practicing, instruct-
ing or participating in any physical
training, sport, athlatic activity or
contest whathar on a formel or informal

basis;

t6) {1 the mamed {nsured fs a club, to
any membar of the named insured:

(7) §¢ tha named {insured is a hotal,
motel, or tourist court, to any gueat of
the named fnsured; )

L6111 05781

. aceident shall neo

t .part of tha :

{nsurad prem{$€% rented frem the named;
saplovee of zuch af

9 yoae <o —

(D) {tu any wmedical expense for aarvices b
the niped tnsured, any emploves thereof o!
any person or organization undar contract t¢
thu mawed insured to provide such services.

LINITS OF LIABILITY

Tha limit of liability for Pramises Hedico
Paymants Coverage is ¢1,000 each parsol
unlass otharuisa stated in tha schedule o
this endorsement. The limit/ef lisbilit:
applicable to "each person" s the limit o
tha company's lisbility r all mudica.
expense for boadily {ajury ¥o any one parsor
as the result of any ona dccident; but sub:
juct to the above provisjon respacting "esacl
parson®™, tha total liabtlity of tha compan
under Premisas Medica)/Paymunts Coverage fo!
all medical expensas for bodily tnjury te tm:
or moraea parsons the result of un‘ ani

axcuad tha limit of bodf{-
1y injury liabily statad in tha poliecy a:
applicabla ta “yhch cccurrence®.

Hhan mcra than one madical paynents coverag
afforded by Ahe policy applias te the loss
the company ' shall not ba liable for mor:
than the famount of tha highest spplicabl:
lJimit of diability.

L DEFINITIONS

e premises™ meanx all Fl‘ll'li.l ounel
by’ or rented to the named insured uitl
spact to which tha numad - { d 4

nsure s
fordad coverage Tor bod{ly injury liahil-
ty under thia pellcy., and includes the way:
immadiotaly sdjoining on lend;

*medical axpense™ mesns axpanses for neces:
sary medical, surpical: x=ray and denta.
services, including prosthetic devices, ant
nacassary ambulance, hespitnl, professional
nursing and funaral servicas.

ADDITIONAL CONDITION
Maedical Reports; Prouf and Paymant of Clatm

As soon as practicable the {njured person o1
sommona on hiy beahalf shall give to the com
pany writton proof of claim, under cath {-
requtred, and shall, after esach regquest fror
the company, axscute autharization to enabls
tha company to obtain madical reports ant
copies of records. Tha injured pursen shal!
submit to physical axamination by physiciam:
salacted by the company swhan and &8s aften a:
the company may reasonably raquire. The com-
pany may pay the injurad person or any pers
son or organization rendering tha ssrvice:
&hd tha paywent stall reduce ths smount pay-
able hersundar far such injury. Fayment her-
eundar shall not constitutw an acdmission ot
liability of any parson or, except here-

undar, of tha company.
IV. HOST LIQUOR LAH LIABILITY COVERAGE

Exclysion (h) doas not apply With raspect tc
1tability of the insured or hiz indemntta:s
arising out of the giving or serving oi
alcoholic bavarages at functiens fncidenta)
to the. named insured's business, providec
the named insured is not engaged in the

.Paga & of ¢
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- business of MQ“Uf!GtUFWhHD

distributing,
‘salling or sarving of aleoholic baverages.

V. FIRE LEGAL LYARILYITY COVERAGE - REAL PROD-
PERTY

Hith' respact to property damuge to struc~
turaa or portions thereof rented to or
leasad to the namaed insured, including fix-
turas permanontly attechad thaerato, if such
proparty damage arisas out of fire

€A} All of tha axclusions of the poliecy,

.athar then the HNuclear Enurgy Liability

Exclusion (8road Form), are dalated and

raplaced by tha followingt

This insursnce doas not apply teo
liability assumed by the (nsured
( undar any contract o+ agreamant.

(B) The limit of proparty dupage liability
as respects this Fire Laepal Liability Covar-
agé ~ Real Proparty is $50,000 uach occur-
renca  unleis  otherdise stated in  the
Schadule of this endorsemant.

£C) The Fire Lagal Liability Covarags - Raal
Property shall ba axcess insurance ovaer sny
valid and callectible proparty {naurance
(including any daductibla portion thergoef),
avajlabla to the 1 » much as. but not
limited to, Fire, Extendad Coveraga, Build-
Gr'y Risk Covarage or Installation Risk Cov~
«rape, snd the Other Insurance Condition of
the policy is amended accordingly.

VI. BROAD FORM PROPERYY DAMAGE LYABILITY CU~
VERAGE {Intluding Complated Gparations)

Tha insurance for pro damaga liability
applies, subjaect to thﬁgloui no additional

provisions:

CA.) Exclusions Ck) aﬁd (o) are replaced bi}
the follouing:

(1) to preparty ownad or occupied by or
ranted to the » or, axcant Hith
raspact to the usze of elevators, to pro~
party hald by the {nsured for sale or
antrusted to tha insured for storape or
safakaapi ngi

€2) excopt with respect to liability
under a written sidatrack agremment or
the una of elavators

{a) to proparty whila on proaisus
ownetd by ot reatad to the {nsuraed
for tha purpose of having operaticns
gcr-femcd an such proparty by or on
ahalf of tha insured,

th) ¢o . tools or eguipment wmhila
bnin? uswd by the insured in par-
foruing his oparations,

(c) to property in the custody of
tha insured uwhich is +to be
fnstallad, erected or used in con-
struction by tha {nsured,

(d) te that particular part of any
proparty, not on premises ownad by
or ranted to the insured,

L6111 05/81

conruts W
(i) upon which oparations ar
being performud by or on baha
of the insured at the tine o
the property damage arising qu
of such oparations, or

¢ii) out of which any propert
damage arises, or

(if1) the rastoration,
or replacamant of which has bae
made or {s nocassary by raase
of Taulty workmanshies thareo
by or on bohalf of tha fnsurads

(3) with respact to the complated oper
ations hazard and with respect to an
clagsification stated in thae wolicy o
{n tha company's manual as "includin
completead operations®, to proparty dan
aga +to uork performed by the name
fnsured arising out of such werk or en
portion thareof, or out of such materi
als, parts or aquipmant furnished 1
connection tharwutth, ‘

(8.) The Bdroad Form Proparty Damaga Liabil
ity Covarage shall ba exeess insurance ove
any valid and collectible property Insuranc
(including any daductible portion tharaef
avatlabla to the ingured, such as, but no
limfted to, Fire. Extendad Covaeragw, Bulld
ar's Risk Coveraga or Installation Riak Cov
uraga, and the Other Insurance Condition o
the policy is amended accordingly.

YIX. INCIDENTAL MEDICAL MALPRACTICE LIARYL~
ITY COVERAGE

The detinftion of badllﬁ injury is amanda
to inglude Incidantal Medical Malpractic

Injury. . .
Inciduntal Madical Malpractice Injury wmean
injury  arising out of tha randaring of o
fallure to randar: during tha policy parfod
tha falluwing searvicas:

tA) mudfcal., surgical, dental, x-ray - ¢
nursing service or treatment or tha furnish
inp of tood or baverages in cannectien thar

anwith! or

t8) "the furnishing or diapensing of drugs ¢
nadicel, dental or surpical supplies ¢
applisncas.

rapai

This coverage does neot apply te:

€1} expsnsas incurred by the insured fo
ftirst~ald to others at the tima of a
aceclidant and tha "Supplamentary Pay
mants" provision and tha TIinsurad’
Duti{es in the Evant of fDccurrence, Clali.
or Suit" Condition are snunded accord

inglys

€2) any insured engaged in the businas
or occupetion of providing any of th
services described under VII (A2 end (B

above;

(3} injury caused by any indemnitea i
=uch indamnitqa {s engaged in the busi:
ness or cccupstion of providing any of

Paga 5 af
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&. above ghall not apply:

the servicas described undar VII (A) and
(8) abova.

VIIXI. NON-OHNED WATERCRAFT LIABILITY COVER~
" AGE (undar 26 feet in langth)

Exclusion (a) does not apply to eny water=
craft undar 26 faut in lungth providad such
watarcratt is naither ouwned by the namad
insured nor being used to carry parsons or
propaerty for a charga.

Where the Insured iy, irrespactiva of this
coverage, coverad or protertqed againxt any
loss, aor claim which would cotherwise havg
heen paid by the company under this endorsa~

" ment, there shall bae no contribution or par-

ticipation by thia company on tha basis of
uxcass, contributing, deficiency, concur-
rent,; or doubls insurance or otharuisa.

IX, LIHITED WORLDWIDE LTABILITY COVERAGE

The definition of policy territory is
amandad to ftncluda the follouwing:

4. Mwuhau tn thu uorld uH:h raspact to
bnduy urys Y dasage, per-
In:luw or adveﬂu ny inj ar{g~
inu out of the sctivitiea of eny insured
nnmnuntlv domicilad in tha United
States of America though temporarily
ttaida the United States of America.
= turritorius and pesssamions or Cana~
da, provided the oripinal suit for dam~
agus becausa of any auch injury or
damepe s brought within the United
States of America, ity territories or
poasessions or Canads.

Such insurancs as s afforded by paragraph

(22, S 00, iy v aropacsy cammze
neiuge o n
atfons hazard er the product: huzards

{b) to Pranises Madical Paymunts Cover—
age.

X+ ADDXTIOHAL PERSONS INSURED

A ts bod inju roputrt an
ana"SarvonaL | 1...'!,, .z,."?.- Er¥ising Injury

covaragas, ha provision "Purlunl
Insured®, th. fououinn are added ax .
insuretst

A) Spouss =~ Partnership — If ths named
nsured o & partnership, the spouse of
# partner but only with respect to tha
condu:'t” of tha busineas of the namad

L6111 05781
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COMPANIES w
(B) Employes — Any semployaus {othaer the
exwcutive officers) of tha nemed {nsure
whila acting within the scope of hi
duties &% such, but the insuranc
atfordad to asuch emplovea does no
apply:

(1) ta bodily injury or person:
injury +to another employes of th
named fnsured ariging out of or {
the course of iz employmants

(2) to- parsonal injury or advertis
ing injury to the nawed insured or
if the named insured {3 & partner
ship or jeint venture, any partne
or membar thereof, or the swoun o
any of the foregoing;

(3) to propart 3 diun to propurt
ounad, occupied or used by, rente
te. in the care, custody or contro
af ar ovar uwhich phyaical contral §
baing «xarcisad for any purposa b
another employes aof the name
fnsured, or by the nueed {nsured or
if the namad insured s a partner
ahip or joint venturae: by eny part
ner or membar thereof or th
spousa of any of tha foregoing.

XX. EXTENDED BODILY INJURY COVERAGE

The daefinition of occurrenta includes .an
mtcmﬂonal wct by or at the directien o
tha insured which results in bodily injury
¥ such injury arises solaly from the use o
reasvhable force for the purpose of protect

ing pursans or proparty.

XIX. AUTONATIC COVERAGE = NEHNLY M:QUIRED o0R
GANIZATIONS (90 DAYS)

The word {nsured shall finclude as nin
insured any organization which {3 acquire
or formed by tha namsd insured and ove
which the napad Insured mainteing aunershi
or majerity {interest, other then & join
vanture, provided this inauum.-.- does no
apply to bodily injury, proparty dapage
parsonal injury or advertising i ury wit
ragpact to which such nuw oerganization unda
this policy §a also .an 1 undar an
othar similar ljability or indemnity pelic
or would be an insured under any auch polic

- but for exhaustion of itas limita of liabil

fty. The insurance afforded hercby shal
tarminate 96 days from the date any amuc
organization is acquired or formud by th
naped {nwured.
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" AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT ' ' ' L617
Ed.g5-¢&

Thia endorsemant modifiaes such inaurance aa is afforded by
tha: provislon: of tha policy ralating te the following:

CONPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
MANUPACTURERS AND CONTRACTORS LIABILITY INSURANCE
OWNERS,; LANDLORDS AND TENANTS LIABILITY INSURANCE
ORNERS AND CONTRACTORS PROTECTIVE LIABILITY INSURANCE
ETOREKEEPERS INSURANCE )

SHP LIABILITY INSURANCE

(The Attaching Clause naed ba complataed only whan this endorsemant is {ssued subsaquent ¢
pragaration of tha polticy.)

This endorgsemant, affective (12:01 A.M., stendard time) . forms & part o
policy No. ) /'I o

tasvad to |

by

Authorizad Regreasantativa

5&_,;! ' ! ' the _ n-relating to bodidy Anjury to any employae of the insureyd |
a : : [] :
This In:unmm daas not apply: : /

d-__ Doty An to any- f th tar of A £ the {nsured a
:r arv\ {E") ggf"’ ‘.‘ -{111:: ;uurl;f / ~=::::qu::c:-:fwh°:d ¥ il.l.jury to uuc
af Jh"l-l "5 'lw ‘“the ‘Insurad omployeaa arising ou af and In th
-uh‘fc h.ithe-{nsurat-say.-ba held- J.Ilbln' 5 courss of his amployment by tlu {nsured
cn nnpleycr -ar ln any othcr elpacitv

Thh sxcluaton appliaa to all clafws an
4y to Iny ebliclﬂon -of the.. Insu d to suits by any person or organlzatlon for dam
indamnify -or: -contribute .mith whothar - agas becausa of auch bodily injury fncludin

bagause of .damagas -arising out’ of the damagax for cara and loas ¢f services.
+ bodily injurys or
This axclusion ?ocs not apply to llabilift

151) o Bodi injury sustainad hy the assumed by the insured under an incidanta

spouse, child, parent, bro r, ar sin- contract.

Copyright, Inaurance Services 0ffice, Inc., 1983
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:
X Sedgwick James

" Badgwick James of Washington, Ino. .
viest 808 Van, Sade 140G, PO 3ax 31, $o0eere Carnngun SE2104 i
Tegnend (309 358-3370. Toiax 126482 Fac et #1503) 358,537

.*nmury 28, 159 |

ok Innu:lnaafégnpany |
000 Greshwood; 2lass Plvd.
:ocnwoad-VLE}kér, cO 80111

ol

deenr  Geheral i

;billty Clairw Dapartment

*s: Innuced: Carl Welssman & Bona
Policy Numbert Pollay #GLIASA25]

! Date of Losst 1/12/87 :

| Plaintifs: John Hubbard

entlemant

closed please f£ind 2 Bummons & Complaint sntitled Carl Waissman &
ons ve, John A, Hubbaed,

his was served on Jetrrold Welssman in Creat Falla, Montana on 41
anuary 18, 1£91.

¢ are enclosing & copy of the Olalm £ile that was sant to your o:ﬁmca
h January 23, 1987, but you advised us that thiz was not a Gb claim,
ut a Horkers' Compansation ciaim. FPer the ettached Complaintk, the
laimant L{s alleging gtqqu negligence, Tharefore, we requeat you sec
p a ¢laim under the General Liabllity coverage. -

t

laase refar this matter to an attérney to appear on behdlf of the
nsured and keep us advised regarding the status,

10, pleiase scknowiedga receipt of this correspondence by signing,
ting and reeurning & copy of this letter to our offlice.

a
Lt ve nmay be of fuzther sasletance, please let us Know.

hinccr:ly,

F it 2 Dy

léime Dapartment

| .
i Date Recelved by
nel:  S&C

a: Thomas Howard .
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